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To create a pluralistic and inclusive society free of discrimination where there
is no barrier to equal opportunities.
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We seek to achieve our vision by :
e establishing partnerships with all sectors in the community;

e promoting awareness, understanding and acceptance of diversity and
equal opportunities and providing education to prevent discrimination;

e enforcing compliance with provisions in the anti-discrimination legislation;
and

e providing access to redress for discrimination.
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The Equal Opportunities Commission (EOC) has entered
the second decade of implementing Hong Kong’s three
anti-discrimination ordinances. | am glad to report that
we have completed a full year of activities in 2006/07, and
progress has been made in a number of areas. However,
it is also timely to plan for what more can be achieved.

Last year, we prepared and launched a 12-month
programme of events and activities to commemorate our
10th Anniversary. The 10th Anniversary Year Programme
was a major undertaking to engage our partners and
members of the public to understand and support the
mainstreaming of equal opportunities in our community.
The Programme was launched at the inauguration of the
EO Club in October 2006, an information-sharing platform
that provides guidance for businesses and organizations
to implement equality standards in the workplace. Over
the years, close to 80% of our complaints have been
employment related and it is based on this evidence that
we created the EO Club to improve compliance.

One of the highlights of the anniversary year programme
was the Seminar on Advancement in Gender Equality —
The Swedish and Hong Kong Stories, which was jointly
organized by the Commission, the Consulate General of
Sweden, the Swedish Institute and the Chinese University
of Hong Kong (CUHK). As we all know, Sweden’s unique
model for gender equality is highly regarded for closing
the gender gap. Overseas and local experts were able to
reflect on the progress of gender equality, and the way
forward. As part of the international seminar, a youth
forum on gender stereotypes was held the following
day, at the CUHK campus.
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For an account of what the EOC has been able to achieve
in the past ten years, a series of exhibitions “Ten Years On”
was mounted in 12 public venues across Hong Kong Island,
Kowloon and the New Territories. A few statistics from the
exhibitions can offer a closer look at our work so far, close to
118,000 enquiries handled, 6,641 complaints received, $23
million settled including damages awarded by the courts
and out-of-court settlements, and over 6 million copies of
our publications distributed. It is not an overstatement to
conclude that equal opportunity is indeed a concern that
is shared and supported by many among us.

In the past year, for the first time, the Commission ran
a weekly interview programme on RTHK Radio 2 for 14
months beginning May 2006. This was a sustainable
promotional tool with over 60 guests from all walks of
life, such as the Legislative Council, NGOs, universities,
rehab and women’s groups joining hands to raise public
awareness about inclusion and diversity. Apart from
winning wider popular support, the value of this weekly
media forum also enabled the Commission to connect
and interact with our stakeholders.

The Commission released its Study on Equal Pay for
Work of Equal Value (EPEV) in November 2006 as a long
term project undertaken to advance the principle of EPEV
in Hong Kong. Based on work conducted in a Feasibility
Study and a Consultancy Study, the Commission has
mapped out the introduction of equal pay for work of
equal value in Hong Kong. In the coming months, we will
develop a practical guide for employers, and strengthen
public education and training on the subject. This is a
complex subject, and we have examined closely views
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expressed by stakeholders. Different countries have
taken different routes on EPEV and we need to ensure
that the direction we are taking is appropriate to advance
equal pay for work of equal value in Hong Kong.

In December 2006, the Commission unveiled its plan to
conduct a Formal Investigation on Accessibility in Certain
Publicly Accessible Premises. The Formal Investigation is a
focused study into the means of access to or use of certain
premises within housing estates, commercial centres, car
parks, buildings and offices built, owned or managed by the
Housing Authority, Housing Society, The Link Management
Ltd. and the HKSAR Government, with specific reference
to the legal requirement of providing accessible facilities to
persons with a disability in a non-discriminatory manner.

Accessibility is essential for persons with a disability in their
enjoyment of equal opportunities at work, in delivery of
goods and services, personal development and independent
living. It is imperative to create a barrier-free environment
where individuals with or without disabilities can enjoy equal
opportunities to develop their full potential. The Formal
Investigation is the EOC’s initiative to promote equality of
opportunity between persons with and without a disability.

A Study on Public Perception of Portrayal of Female Gender
in the Hong Kong Media was spurred by controversial
pictures taken with a hidden camera of a popular singer
changing backstage. A public outcry followed when
the pictures were published in a weekly magazine. The
incident raised questions about stereotypical images of
women in the media, and this survey will address issues
such as awareness of gender equality and public attitudes
regarding the treatment of women in the print media.
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In the past year, we continued to provide views, advice and
reported progress in the Legislature. At the invitation of a
number of Legislative Council panel and subcommittee
meetings, the issues discussed focused on gender,
disability and other human rights concerns. Mainstreaming
equality to effect change is the cornerstone of our work.
However, despite the existing legal framework, one is
reminded that in reality, equal access to a better quality
of life is not evenly distributed among everyone in our
society. The lengthy campaign that has been waged for
“Transport Needs of and Provision of Concessionary Fares
for Persons with Disabilities” is a case in point.

We fully realize that in advancing equal opportunities,
legislation itself may not be sufficient to improve life chances
for marginalized groups. The willingness to put equality into
practice, the quest for social justice or equitable use of the
community’s resources lie with the decision makers. Some
of our major public transport operators have already taken
concrete steps to embrace corporate social responsibility,
such as by offering concessionary fares to the young and the
aged. | hope that before long, they will extend this allowance
to persons with disabilities. A University of Hong Kong study
commissioned by the government has pointed out that
concessionary fares could actually encourage more travel
for persons with disabilities and their carers, thus increasing
revenue to offset the cost of providing the concession.
Indeed, many studies overseas have shown that corporate
social responsibility makes good business sense.

More fundamentally, at a time when corporatization of
public services has become more frequent (no doubt,
for good and valid economic reasons), it is important for
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corporate managers to bear in mind that the quest for
more profits should not be at the expense of lowering the
commitment to corporate social responsibilities. Likewise,
decision makers in the process of corporatization should be
mindful that a new mode of legal ownership or a franchised
form of management does not change the ‘public’ nature
of public services, especially where beneficial ownership in
the facilities remain vested in the executive authority.

Disability discrimination remains prevalent. Our complaint
figures show that work injury related issues, such as
lack of accommodation for staff, dismissals, and sick
leave matters still dominate. Meanwhile, pregnancy
discrimination ranks the highest number of complaints
underthe Sex Discrimination Ordinance. Totackle thisform
of discrimination, we proceeded with a media campaign,
comprising two sets of TV and radio announcements of
public interest to discourage employers from mistreating
their female staff, as many are sacked when they return
to work from maternity leave.

In providing individuals accessto legal redress, we have found
that the trend is for complainants and respondents to settle
out of court. This shows that our system is able to serve both
sides, and that litigation is not the only viable way to settle
disputes. Our emphasis on investigation and conciliation
is perceived as a preferred way to promote acceptance of
equal opportunity, instead of engaging more time and effort
in litigation. Nonetheless, where the essential component of
our anti-discriminatory framework is ever thrown into doubt,
we shall not hesitate to exercise our powers under the law to
seek resolution through legal action.
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The EOC also participated as amicus curiae in the appeal
proceedings concerning sexual orientation discrimination
in the Crimes Ordinance. The government’s appeal
was against a Court of First Instance ruling in 2005. The
Court of Appeal last year upheld the original ruling, which
decided that a provision prohibiting homosexual sex until
the age of 21 as opposed to 16 for heterosexuals was
unconstitutional. Even though the subject matter was sexual
orientation discrimination, the Commission considered that
the Court was likely to deal with the general concepts of
discrimination, which may impact on our work and that it
was in the interest of the EOC to ensure that the Court of
Appeal received impartial assistance on such concepts.

Looking ahead, in preparation for the enactment of the
Race Discrimination Bill, we have proceeded with a plan
of action for capacity building to assume our new role.
A number of key staff attended the Race Convention in
Londonin November 2006, organized by the Commission
for Racial Equality (CRE) in the United Kingdom, which
dealtwithracialissuesincludingthe concept ofintegration
identity, equal opportunities, migration, diversity and
the role of business. Participants also learned about
the experiences on implementing race discrimination
legislation and promotion of race relations in the UK and
elsewhere. Our colleagues also visited the CRE covering
issues such as code of practice, complaint-handling,
litigation, integration with the business sector.

As according to plan, we have embarked on training
and study programmes for staff, conducting research
projects and surveys, preparation of Codes of Practice,
networkingandorganizing public education programmes,
and drafting of an internal language policy.
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In networking with our counterparts overseas, the EOC
joined the Hong Kong Institute of Education (HKIEd) in
holding a 3-day international conference to evaluate
gender differences in education and explore new learning
opportunities for young women and men. “Challenges
and Possibilities in Gender Equity Education: The Second
International Conference in the Asia-Pacific Region”
opened in June 2006, with over 100 expert speakers and
participants from 11 countries and regions.

We have also been able to contribute to United
Nations’ meetings of the Committee on the Elimination
of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW), and the
Ad Hoc Committee on a Comprehensive and Integral
International Convention onthe Protectionand Promotion
of the Rights and Dignity of Persons with Disabilities
(ESCAP Workshop). The UN General Assembly has
endorsed the landmark treaty, the Convention on the
Rights of Persons with Disabilities, in December 2006
with China becoming one of the early signatories when
the Convention was open for signature in March 2007.

The Commission is expecting another busy year ahead,
and | look forward to working with our Members and
other partners to further the cause.

Y s

Raymond Tang
Chairperson, Equal Opportunities Commission
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FPEMSEES(FHED)A2006F12BEMBRE (B The Equal Opportunities Commission (EOC) launched in
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B L individual accessibility problems by complaint handling may not
be the most effective way to deal with inaccessibility.
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The Formal Investigation is afocused study into the means of access
to or use of about 6% of properties built, owned or managed by

FURPINARE  TRE LR YL ABENRE =S the Housing Authority, Housing Society, The Link Management Ltd.
DI IR TR - Tgfﬁﬁiﬁ}\iﬂﬁﬁﬁE@LLﬁxﬁm ° and the HKSAR Government, with specific reference to the legal

requirement of providing accessible facilities to persons with a
THRAEeWEREERE O EEE . =2 A+ disability in a non-discriminatory manner.
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BRSO EHRER BB/ R RAENERARN { The Formal Investigation will collate the opinions and views of

MR ENT A interested parties, including disability groups, professionals
and relevant stakeholders regarding accessibility problems
and issues to consider ways of improvement.
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To collect quantitative and qualitative data, the investigation
comprises document review, access audit, focus groups
discussion, case study, invitation of views and submission
from stakeholders, response from owners and management
of the target premises. The Formal Investigation is expected
to be completed by March 2008.

Equal Pay for Work of Equal Value

Equal Pay for work of Equal Value (EPEV) is a concept which
deals with the issue that arises when women and men are
segregated into different jobs, but the jobs done mainly by men
have higher rewards than those done by women, or vice versa,
even though they may be of comparable (or equal) worth to the
organization. EPEV argues for equal pay for jobs that are not the
same but are comparable in terms of education, skills, working
conditions and other factors, that is, jobs that are considered to
be of equal value.

In November 2006, the EOC released its Study on Equal Pay
for Work of Equal Value, a long term project undertaken by the
Commission to advance the principle of EPEV in Hong Kong. It
is a consolidated report of two studies on the subject, namely
‘Feasibility Study on EPEV (1997-1998)’ and ‘Consultancy Study
on EPEV in the Public Sector (2004)’, commissioned by the
EOC. The Commission will promote and implement the principle
of EPEV by means of public education including reviewing
the Code of Practice on Employment under SDO in order to
incorporate more specific and solid examples to facilitate public
understanding of this complex subject. The EOC will also develop
practical guidelines to promote the concept of EPEV as well as
equal pay for equal work.
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Study on Public Perception of Portrayal of Female
Gender in the Hong Kong Media

At the United Nations’ Fourth World Conference on Women held
in Beijing in 1995, one of the key concerns was “stereotyping of
women and inequality in women’s access to and participation in,
allcommunicationsystems, especiallyinthemedia”. Furthermore,
the influence of the media has played a crucial role in informing
and reflecting public opinion. The EOC initiated a research study
in late 2006 in response to a case in which pictures of a canto-pop
singer were taken by a hidden camera when she was changing
clothes backstage during a concert overseas. The photographs
published by a weekly magazine caused public outrage.

The objective of the EOC study is to examine public attitudes
towards the treatment and coverage by the print media on
women, its perceived effect on people’s behaviour and how
the general public perceive gender equality. The research will
comprise three phases including a literature review of local and
overseas experiences, a territory-wide face-to-face household
survey and a focus group survey of various stakeholders. The
study is expected to be completed and released in early 2008.

Legislative Council Panel/Subcommittee Meetings
The Legislative Council (LegCo) has set up various panels and
subcommittees to perform its role of monitoring and examining
government policies and issues of public concern. In the past
year, representatives of the Commission attended eight panel/
subcommittee meetings on the invitation of the various panels/
subcommittees.

The EOC provided our views on issues including gender,
disability and human rights related topics such as “Women in
Poverty”, “Transport Needs of and Provision of Concessionary
Fares for Persons with Disabilities”, “Concluding Observations
on the Second Report of the HKSAR in the light of the
International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights” and “Issues
Relating to the Editorial Independence of the Radio Television
Hong Kong and the Yardsticks of the Broadcasting Authority in
Imposing Sanctions”. It reflects that examining government or
public policies from an equal opportunity perspective is gaining
importance in our legislature. The development is in line with the
principle of mainstreaming equal opportunity considerations that
has been advocated by the Commission for the past decade.
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Research on Family-friendly
Employment Policies and
Practices in Hong Kong

The initial findings of aresearch on “Family-friendly Employment
Policies and Practices in Hong Kong” (FEPPs) were released
jointly by the EOC and the Women’s Commission in June
2006. FEPPs refer to policies adopted by employers to help
employees balance work and family roles. Examples of
FEPPs include flexible working hours, job-sharing, time off for
emergencies, and working from home during normal working
hours. The results of this survey and studies conducted
overseas indicate that FEPPs can lead to tangible and intangible
positive outcomes. These can be beneficial to employees’ well-
being such as job satisfaction, physical and mental health.
Employers also report positive outcomes such as better staff
performance, lower turnover rates and less absenteeism as a
result of FEPPs.

However, the survey showed that the prevalence and adoption rate
of FEPPs in Hong Kong were both low. Among the employees
surveyed though there was a strong support for wider adoption of
FEPPs. More significantly, the survey found that Hong Kong’s work
culture was the major factor hindering adoption of FEPPs.

The EOC is committed to promoting the importance of providing
an enabling environment in which women and men can share
family responsibilities and fully develop their potential. The
Commission will continue its efforts in promoting FEPPs in Hong
Kong, as women and men need more choices in achieving a
better work/life balance.
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Hong Kong’s three anti-discrimination ordinances, namely
the Sex Discrimination Ordinance (SDO), the Disability
Discrimination Ordinance (DDO), and the Family Status
Discrimination Ordinance (FSDO) prohibit unlawful behaviour
such as sex discrimination, sexual harassment, pregnancy
discrimination, marital status discrimination; disability
discrimination, harassment and vilification; and family status
discrimination.

The employment-related provisions of the ordinances
provide protection, not only to existing employees but
also to job applicants, agents and contractors. They also
cover activities relating to vocational training, employment
agencies, partnership admissions, professional bodies and
trade unions. The non-employment related provisions cover
areas such as education, the provision of goods or services,
participation in clubs and sporting activities, the management
of premises and government activities.

Complaints and Investigations

Anyone who feels that he or she has been discriminated
against on protected grounds can lodge a complaint in
writing, either personally or through a representative, with the
EOC. When investigating the complaint, we look into the facts
of each case with both parties being given the opportunity to
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comment and respond to the allegations made. Where it is
considered appropriate, we endeavour to resolve the matter
through conciliation, helping the parties involved to reach a
settlement. If a settlement cannot be reached, we are able to
consider other forms of assistance if the complainant makes
an application to take the matter further. We look at each
application individually, considering issues of principle as well
as the ability of the applicant to deal with the case unaided.
Assistance granted can include advice, legal assistance or
any other assistance deemed appropriate.

=1 20064818 ZE 2007331 HEARZ R AV IRER (H£6555R)
Figure 1  Complaints and Investigations: 655 complaints received — 1 April 2006 to 31 March 2007

CHE Bl B ARG B1) IR ARG (RERNERIEH) e

SDO DDO FSDO Total

REFEE  No. of complaints 240 391 24 655
BERAZEE No. of complainants 195 322 16 533
ZRAZE No. of respondents 228 378 19 625
BIEENIRRF Complaints Handled

2006/07FE > FHEZEHSIBBRFAL25BE
HAEEMIRET P R655RIERBELZTANER

B2005/06 FEH5312RFAELE678RERFHD ©

FEELRFFR  B240RIBE (MBI REHD 24

IR (BRERIEH) - BE24RBIE (REM
L RARB) - BRIFFRTHAMNER FHREERTF
EHEEI05RIZ » Lk EFERIBT4RIENS.5%(F1E
BR2) c RINAMEET2% Mz A2 ANAREA
64%°

During the year, we received complaints from 533
complainants against 625 respondents involving 655
cases of alleged unlawful acts, a decrease from the 678
complaints received in 2005/06 from 531 complainants. Of
the complaints, 240 were received under the SDO, 391 under
the DDO and 24 under the FSDO. Together with those carried
forward from previous years, we investigated a total of 905
complaints, representing an increase of 3.5% as compared
to 874 in the previous year (See Figure 2). The successful
conciliation rate is 72% during the year as compared with
64% in the previous twelve months.

=2 2006F4A1BE2007F3A31BHBE RENRFAE (H£9057R)
Figure 2 Complaints and Investigations: 905 complaints handled — 1 April 2006 to 31 March 2007

CHE BB AR IR TR IR BARARAI) (R L B ARG A1) By

SDO DDO FSDO Total

{EfE2iE Employment 317 410 27 754
JEE{BEEE Non-employment 29 117 5 151
wE Total 346 527 32 905

1E2006/07EE » FHAE AT 76642 B RIEREX1TEM
BRGEHERKR2a) c EFAE237RET T A HAH1705R
FEERRIY  BR T V67 REIZRKREEME HBR&R2b) -

In 2006/07, we completed investigations on 664 cases of
alleged unlawful behaviour (See Figure 2a). Of this number,
237 proceeded to conciliation, with 170 reaching successful
settlement; settlement failed for the remaining 67 cases (See
Figure 2b).

*2a 20065418 ZE2007F3AMBHEERAERBBRERE TENER (H6647%R)
Figure 2a Investigation & Conciliation: 664 cases concluded -1 April 2006 to 31 March 2007

@ 253 (38%)
(MBI AR 5 451) SDO

@ 386 (58%)
(R IR %5 DDO

® 25 (4%)
(RERMEREH) FSDO
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®2b 200641822007 3A31H AR B ETRAMAEZR (H237R)
Figure 2b Cases Proceeding to Conciliation: 237 cases — 1 April 2006 to 31 March 2007

I BB AR R0 CEIRIBLAR AR A (R BER L ARG ) me

SDO DDO FSDO Total

TR INEIZR Successfully conciliated cases 67 98 5 170
HREEMAEEZR Unsuccessful cases 30 36 1 67
e Total 97 134 6 237
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(iVIRFBEBEMSEREGHR F(v)FRERAEE
RFBEEBEN  HENE - EREEIRZEE
RR3)e

A total of 427 complaints did not proceed to conciliation
and they were discontinued for a variety of reasons such as
(i) the act in question was not unlawful, (ii) the complainant
no longer wanted to pursue the complaint, (iii) a period of
over 12 months had passed since the act was committed,
(iv) the dispute was resolved through other means, or (v) the
EOC considered the complaint to be frivolous, vexatious,
misconceived or lacking in substance (See Figure 3).

&3 2006F481HZ2007F3 A3 1A AR AL ILAENERE (3£427R)
Figure 3 Discontinued Cases by Reason: 427 cases — 1 April 2006 to 31 March 2007

TEBEZE HE RFRATFE BIRE BB12EA

SR  HR=BE EEER R HYBF PR

No  Frivolousor  Complainants  Matter resolved Beyond
unlawful lacking in did not wish through early 12-month BE
acts substance to pursue resolution time bar  Total
CGREREARRAI) DDO 9 169 53 7 14 252
(M BI85 45y SDO 6 84 41 22 3 156
(REERE MR EAY FSDO 0 12 5 2 0 19
# % Total 15 265 99 31 17 427
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SDO-related Complaints

e A total of 317 employment-related allegations were
investigated. Pregnancy discrimination continued to be the
major cause for complaint with 158 cases (50%), followed
by 98 (31%) sexual harassment cases (See Figure 4).

s THEAFEHBE 729X RIFEFEHENER
HA1207R (69%)EF MBI R (FIERRKR5)

e Investigations were made into 29 non-employment
related allegations; 20 (69%) of which were related to sex
discrimination (See Figure 5).

R®4 20065F4A1AZE200743A31AHIEIRE (M RIKRRA]) = BT EEHEMERENERHITR)
Figure 4 Employment Related Allegations investigated under the SDO: 317 cases -

1 April 2006 to 31 March 2007

@ 158 (50%) @ 26 (8%)
RRER FEAZENER

Pregnancy discrimination Victimization
@ 938(31%) ® 9(3%)
MHERE B AR R U R

Sexual harassment Marital status discrimination

@ 26 (8%)
MR R

Sex discrimination
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&®5 20065418 E2007F3A31B AR E (M BISEMHES) B BT FERERMEFAEZHN

Figure 5 5% (H297R)

Non-employment Related Allegations investigated under the SDO: 29 cases —

1 April 2006 to 31 March 2007

@ 20 (69%)
MBI IR

Sex discrimination

@ 38(28%)

Sexual harassment

® 13%)
BRUER

Pregnancy discrimination
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DDO-related Complaints

e A total of 527 allegations were investigated, consisting of
410 employment-related and 117 non-employment related
cases.

e Among both the employment-related and non-employment
related cases handled, disability discrimination was the
single largest cause for complaint, accounting for 453
(86%) of the total (See Figures 6 and 7).

*6
Figure 6

@ 355 (86.6%) @ 1(0.2%)

SRR

Disability discrimination Disability vilification

@ 52 (12.7%)

RRERE

Disability harassment

® 2(0.5%)

EAZERSR

20065418 E200743A31BHIEIRE (BAREGEA) R BT ERERMEFEVERGHM0R)

Employment Related Allegations investigated under the DDO: 410 cases -
1 April 2006 to 31 March 2007

BRRPE

Disability victimization

xR7 2006418 ZE2007F3A31BHABIRE (BHERER M) R BV EEREEMERENER
Figure 7 (#117%)
Non-employment Related Allegations investigated under the DDO: 117 cases -
1 April 2006 to 31 March 2007
#7587 Type of complaint & FFEE Number of complaints
TR 548 Disability discrimination 98
B R R R Goods, services and facilities 47
EEFTi@78 Access to premises 19
BEUFF Government 10
# B Education 18
&%t Club
Hfth Other fields
BEBE - BIERMEAZENER Disability vilification, harassment & victimization 19
# % Total 117
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FSDO-related Complaints

e During the year, a total of 32 FSDO allegations were
investigated, 27 (84%) of which were employment-related
and five (16%) were non-employment related (See Figure
8). The majority (56 %) of the allegations in the employment
field were related to dismissal on the grounds of family
status.

*8 20065418 E2007F3A31 B AR E (RER L RRIEA) RHIEAEMNIER(HI2R)
Figure 8 Allegations investigated under the FSDO: 32 cases — 1 April 2006 to 31 March 2007

@ 27 (84%)
BT EEEENEIR

Discrimination in the employment related field

® 5(16%)
BT EREEAR

Discrimination in the non-employment related field
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EOC-initiated Investigations

We also take action on complaints with regard to unlawful
acts brought to our attention by third parties, or aggrieved
individuals who do not wish to be involved in the investigation
or conciliation process. Under these circumstances, the
Commission approaches the concerned parties to inquire into
the matter, explain the relevant legislation, and advise them to
rectify the situation. During the year, we handled 60 such cases:
24 under the SDO (mainly on recruitment and service provision)
and 36 under the DDO (mainly on accessibility issues).
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Enquiries

The EOC continued to offer effective and efficient enquiry
service to members of the public who approached us by
phone, in person, via letters and e-mails on a range of issues
relating to the different kinds of discrimination in Hong Kong.
In 2006/2007, the number of enquiries handled was 15,960
with 6,670 general and 9,290 specific enquiries. The number
has doubled that received in 1996 when we first set up.

General enquiries relate to our activities and the provisions of
anti-discrimination law, whilst specific enquiries coverincident-
related questions. Of the 9,290 specific enquiries received,
1,253 were related to the SDO, 2,689 to the DDO and 183 to
the Family Status Discrimination Ordinance (FSDO). A further
699 focused on the work of the EOC, while the remaining 4,466
enquiries, covering areas such as age, race, sexual orientation
and religion, fell outside our jurisdiction. (See Figure 9).

&9 2006F4A1B 2200763 A3 BHARNARERN D ($£9,2907R)
Figure 9 9,290 Specific Enquiries — 1 April 2006 to 31 March 2007
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Where a complaint has been lodged and has not been
settled, the EOC has power to grant assistance to applicants
who wish to take legal proceedings with regard to the
complaint. When an application for assistance is received,
our lawyers will conduct an assessment of the application
before advising the EOC on the strength of the evidence
and other considerations. Upon receipt of the legal advice
of the lawyers, the EOC will decide whether or not to grant
assistance. The assistance granted by the EOC may include
legal advice to the applicant by the EOC’s lawyers, legal
services relating to the gathering and assessment of further
information or evidence, representation in legal proceedings
by the EOC’s lawyers, or by barristers in private practice
briefed by the EOC.

During 2006/07, we processed 34 applications for
assistance and granted assistance in 14 of them. The details
and a breakdown of the applications can be found under
“Appendix 5: Applications for Legal Assistance”.

Legally Assisted Cases

During 2006/07, 6 cases in which legal assistance was granted
before and during 2006/07 were closed without commencing
legal proceedings. These included cases in which the parties
reached settlement or cases in which the EOC withdrew
assistance for various reasons such as insufficient evidence.

11 other cases where legal assistance was granted before
and during 2006/07 were still being handled and no court
proceedings had been commenced as at the end of 2006/07
(See Appendix 6).

Court Cases

During 2006/07, the EOC handled 3 court cases in which court
proceedings were commenced before 2006/07. Two of these
cases were settled. The remaining case was still being handled
at the end of 2006/07.

In addition, the EOC commenced legal proceedings in 8 cases
in 2006/07. Two of these cases were settled on confidential
terms and 6 were ongoing as at the end of 2006/07.

Apart from the above, for 1 case in which judgment was given
before 2006/07, there were further proceedings relating to costs
which had to be dealt with during 2006/07 (See Appendix 7).

EEZER
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FE FHEESSIHE-HNEE UEEZRSH

FAHBRITRAG) R EREBVMEMEER SHEE
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FHE1E2006/07FEFRECEETHNME

Summary of the EOC’s Legal Activities 2006/07

Amicus Curiae

Apart from taking legal actions for unsettled complaints, the
EOC may also participate as appropriate in other court cases
even when the Plaintiff had not lodge a complaint with the EOC.
In these cases, the EOC’s participation will be non-partisan
in nature and is intended to impartially assist the Court in
developing relevant jurisprudence. This form of participation
is called “Amicus Curiae” (friend of the Court). In 2006/07,
upon the invitation by the affected party, the EOC participated
as Amicus Curiae in a judicial review appeal in the Court of
Appeal concerning alleged sexual orientation in the Crimes
Ordinance. The case involved whether homosexual men have
been unjustifiably discriminated against by certain provisions
contained in the Crimes Ordinances, Cap. 200 relating to

buggery.

1£2006/07F EREEEHBIRE 2005/06F EW BIHV R F
Applications for legal assistance processed during 2006/07 Received in 2005/06 8
2006/07TEEWEINERTE
Received in 2006/07 26
o |
Total 34
BT EENED
Granted 14
T T EEWHB
Not Granted 16
ZRH
Under Consideration 4
BARTLEBBNERBERAEERER) [P
Legally assisted cases (without commencement of legal proceedings) Resolved 6
BRIEH
Ongoing 11
ZEEMBINEERMY (2006/07FE AI 2R BFRFL) SRR
EOC assisted court cases (commenced before 2006/07) Resolved 2
BRIEH
Ongoing 1
ZESHEINEERMY (1E2006/07F E RFERFR) TR
EOC assisted court cases (commenced during 2006/07) Settled 2
BRIEA
Ongoing 6

EREZR

Amicus Curiae
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To commemorate the Commission’s 10th anniversary, we
rolled out a 12-month programme of public education events
and promotional activities in October 2006. The Anniversary
Year Programme was designed to engage different sectors
in our community to better understand and support equal
opportunities.

The 10th Anniversary Programme

The initiative was launched at the inauguration of the Equal
Opportunities Club, an information-sharing platform to guide
employers and employees to implement good management
practices in the workplace. About 170 people from 100
corporates, SMEs, NGOs and government bodies joined the
Club as members.

One of the highlights of the anniversary programme was
the Equal Opportunities Diversity project, a 14-month radio
programme on Radio Television Hong Kong (RTHK) Radio 2,
comprising a weekly half-hour radio interview. For the first
time, the Commission was able to showcase its work and
the work of our community partners on a weekly basis in
the media. This major public education effort succeeded in
becoming a popular programme, which also attracted more
than two thousand participants including students to join the
“Powerful Images of Racial Harmony” photo competition and
an essay competition on diversity associated with the radio
programme.
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Following the Commission’s first photo competition in 2004,
the EOC launched the “Powerful Images of Racial Harmony”
Photo Competition in December 2006, promoting racial
harmony by showing aspects of inclusion and diversity in
everyday life. It attracted some 700 entries in two categories
— Youth Division and Open Division, with more than 30
submissions from the Mainland and overseas.

The impact of Hong Kong'’s three anti-discrimination ordinances
was encapsulated in a series of roving exhibitions entitled
“Ten Years On”. This track record of our first decade also paid
tribute to others in the community who had assisted in effecting
changes in our society. The exhibitions were held in 12 districts,
namely Mongkok,Siu Sai Wan, Kwun Tong, Shau Kei Wan, Ma
On Shan, Sham Shui Po, Wong Tai Sin, Tin Shui Wai, Island East,
Tseung Kwan O, Southern District and Tuen Mun from November
2006 to March 2007. They featured facts and figures about the
work of the EOC, its progress, and a poster collection of the
Commission’s publicity campaigns over the years.

Seminar on Advancement in Gender Equality —
The Swedish and Hong Kong Stories

In January 2007, the EOC, the Consulate General of Sweden,
the Swedish Institute and the Chinese University of Hong
Kong jointly organized the Seminar “Advancement in Gender
Equality — The Swedish and Hong Kong Stories”. It was part of
the EOC’s 10th Anniversary Year Programme that acted as a
platform for local and overseas experts to discuss and share
information on how policies, programmes and best practices
had assisted in attaining gender equality. Over 300 participants
from the private and public sectors, NGOs as well as schools
and tertiary institutes attended the seminar.
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List of drama performances in 2006/07

Based onthe Swedishand Hong Kong experiences, participants
were able to reflect on the progress in gender equality, and the
way forward. They considered the seminar a good starting
point for further discussions on how the government, business,
concerned groups, voluntary agencies and equal opportunities
practitioners could promote gender equality, in response to the
specific challenges that were highlighted. Also, the seminar
had fostered professional development and facilitated network
building and collaboration for the participants.

A youth forum, entitled “Re-examining Gender Roles in the 21st
Century”, was held as part of the seminar at the Chinese University
of Hong Kong in the following day. Over a hundred students from 29
schools attended the forum to exchange views on gender equality.

B8 | ¥ BRAY
Title Theme Number of Number of
Performances Participants
3DEEEEHE (RERMMIERIEH) 36 9,000 E/NEE
3-D Interactive Machine Family Status Discrimination 9,000 primary school students
Ordinance
FEMES HEETEgE 36 9,000 E/NEE
Equal Opportunities Olympics Inclusion and equality for all 9,000 primary school students
ERRERE HESHREBREREBLN SR HEEN 31 8,000 H/NE4

Race Against Special
Learning Disabilities

Inclusion and acceptance of

8,000 primary school students

students with special learning disabilities

EFEE Bh LB E 65 16,000 BHEE
This is not a Joke Prevention of sexual harassment 16,000 secondary school students
N F BRI EER WS 130 16,000 B/NEHE

The Kids on the Block
and gender equality

Understanding of disability issues

16,000 primary school students
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School Programmes

We deploy a substantial proportion of our resources on the
development of youth. We believe this is crucial in helping
young students inculcate respect for others, and acceptance
of an inclusive society. For our school drama performances,
we engaged three local theatre troupes to stage plays
and puppet shows on equal opportunities, the three anti-
discrimination ordinances and diversity. This year, 58,000
students have watched and enjoyed our interactive shows.

“Career Challenge 2006”

In 2006/07, some 860 students joined our annual Career
Challenge Youth Mentorship Programme that was designed
to break down stereotypes. Over 3,000 secondary school
students have participated since 2002. This year, students
from 80 schools were able to understand how they could
realize their own potential by joining their mentors at work
or by participating in large-group sharing sessions between
November 2006 and February 2007.

Eleven outstanding achievers from a wide spectrum of non-
traditional fields served as mentors for Career Challenge 2006.
They were: Francis CHAU, first male home economics teacher
in Hong Hong; Alfred CHEUNG, actor, director and writer;
Smile CHEUNG, radio host of current affairs programmes;
LAl Wai-lun, supervisor of Caritas Personal Growth Centre for
Men; LAM Chiu-ying, Director of the Hong Kong Observatory;
Christine LEUNG, Positive Life Ambassador and Consultant
of Direction Association for the Handicapped; Christine LOH,
founder and Chief Executive Officer of Civic Exchange; Chung
TO, founder and Chairperson of Chi Heng Foundation; Gill
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Mohindepaul SINGH, artiste; Winnie TANG, Chief Executive
Officer, ESRI China (Hong Kong) Limited; and Barbara WONG,
film director. The programme was a rare opportunity for the
young participants to meet with achievers who were able to
overcome gender, racial and disability barriers to reach their
career goals.

In addition to the mentorship activities, over 110 students
joined the new “Career Challenge Ambassador Scheme”,
which encouraged young people to engage in spreading
the message of equal opportunities in their schools and
community. By initiating personal or team effort, they raised
the awareness of their counterparts about equality issues
through a wide range of activities.

Community Outreach

To reach a wider audience, we remain committed to invest
in our outreach activities in the community. We further
strengthened links and worked closely with our partners
across different sectors to promote equal opportunity among
the pubilic.

The Community Participation Funding Programme
We have continued to provide funding since 1997 in
encouraging non-governmental organizations, community
groups and schools to initiate their own projects on
equal opportunities. Apart from promoting the three anti-
discrimination ordinances, our priority areas for the year
also included gender equality and equal opportunities in
employment. During the year, the Community Participation
Funding Programme attracted 67 applications and allocated
$1,189,825 to 62 projects. (See Appendix 8 for organizations
funded under this programme.)
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Media Campaigns

Inadditiontothe Equal Opportunity Diversity Radio Project, the
EOC joined hands with RTHK again to produce the fifth series
of the TV docu-drama, “A Mission for Equal Opportunities”
for a closer look at different forms of discrimination. The six-
episode series was launched in March 2007, and attracted an
estimated 1.04 million viewers per episode. For the first time,
the topic of racial harmony was featured in this new series.

In promoting “A Mission for Equal Opportunities”, we
contributed 6 feature articles to Sing Tao Daily News which
explained the legal perspectives of equal opportunity issues
conveyed in the TV programmes. We also launched a poster
advertisement campaign on the docu-drama series in mid-
March 2007 on Hong Kong’s rail services.

Media Activities

As public expectations grew on the Commission’s work, the
Corporate Communications and Training Unit handled a total
of 371 media enquiries. We contributed articles to Sing Tao
Daily News, Career Times and South China Morning Post,
held 8 news conferences, granted 22 media interviews and
issued 35 news releases.

Public Education

The EOC joined hands with the Hong Kong Institute of Education
(HKIEd) in June 2006 to hold a 3-day international conference
to evaluate gender differences in education and explored new
learning opportunities for young women and men.
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“Challenges and Possibilities in Gender Equity Education: The
Second International Conference in the Asia-Pacific Region”
was well attended by expert speakers and participants
from 11 countries and regions, including the United States,
Canada, Korea, India, Indonesia and the Mainland. Academic
presentations, workshops and a youth forum spanned
the three-day international conference to examine gender
differences in teaching boys and girls.

Talks

In 2006/07, we conducted 263 talks and received 23
groups at the Commission. The participants/visitors
came from government departments, local and overseas
non-governmental organizations, tertiary institutions and
the business sector. Apart from the anti-discrimination
ordinances, the sessions covered a full spectrum of issues
on discrimination and equal opportunities.

Newsletters

EOC News, our quarterly bilingual newsletter, provides a
regular update of our work and activities as well as case
studies under the anti-discrimination ordinances. EOC News,
which has a circulation of over 80,000 copies, is available free
to the public. Braille and on-line versions are also available.

On-line Resource Centre

The EOC website, our fully bi-lingual (Chinese/English) on-line
resource centre, continued to drive our promotional activities.
It delivers quality information and assistance to individuals
who want to know more about equal opportunities. Whether
you are a student completing a school project, someone
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who had experienced discrimination or a person with visual
impairment, our website provides a range of services so that
everyone can enjoy equal access to up-to-date information
and advice.

The website provides a window to view all our activities, and
is becoming increasingly popular with the public. Its average
monthly hit rate was over 1,665,500 during 2006/07.

Educational Resources

Resources focusing on different aspects of the anti-

discrimination legislation, as well as new developments in the

field, continue to raise awareness, and provide information and

assistance in eliminating discrimination. In the past year, we

were able to distribute about 360,000 copies of the following:

e “A Mission for Equal Opportunities — Student Forum”
Educational Module (Chinese and English version)

e EOC Annual Report 2005/06

e EOC Souvenir Cards displaying winning entries of “EO
through Your Eyes” Photo Competition

e Desk Calendar on Equal opportunities Diversity Project

e Community Participation Funding Programme on Equal
Opportunities (information booklet)

e EOC Newsletter (Issue 37 — 40)

e “Stand up for Equal Opportunity” leaflet

e “What is Conciliation?” leaflet

e Code of Practice on Education under Disability
Discrimination Ordinance

e Code of Practice on Employment under Family Status
Discrimination Ordinance

e Code of Practice on Employment under Disability
Discrimination Ordinance

e Code of Practice on Employment under Sex Discrimination
Ordinance
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The following publications carried articles contributed by

the EOC:

e “Employment Discrimination : International Standards
and National Practice” published by Law Press (China)
features how Hong Kong’s three anti-discrimination laws
promote equal employment opportunities

e “legal Puzzle” published by Career Times provides
practical advice on employment issues

e Sing Tao Daily published 6 feature articles on the legal
perspectives of equal opportunitiesissues based onthe TV
docu-drama series “A Mission for Equal Opportunities”

e South China Morning Post published the “Know Your
Rights” series

¢ HR Magazine published FAQs on “Sexual Harassment in
the Workplace”

e Hong Kong Rehabilitation Alliance’s Report published an
article on “Barrier Free Web Access”

e Quality Tourism Service Association’s QTSA News
published article on “Equal Opportunities Makes Good
Business Sense”
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It has been a productive year for our trainers. Several new
initiatives were launched to engage different sectors in
implementing equal opportunities. The Equal Opportunities
Club (EO Club) was inaugurated in October 2006 to raise
awareness and improve compliance level in Hong Kong’s
employment sector. About 170 humanresources practitioners
from 100 corporates, government departments, universities,
SMEs and NGOs have joined the EO Club to share their
experiences in implementing diversity in their respective
workplaces. Several events are scheduled for members
annually to keep them abreast of latest best practices.
During the year, two on-line training modules on the three
anti-discrimination ordinances and prevention of sexual
harassment in the workplace were uploaded exclusively
for the club members. Members’ networking sessions
were organized to discuss diversity issues and handling of
complaints.

Since the Commission’s training and consultancy services
began in 2001, we have conducted over 900 talks,
presentations and workshops for more than 51,000 people
comprising human resources practitioners, legal and other
professionals from private business, public bodies and non-
governmental organizations.
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Ongoing Activities

Equal Opportunity Workshops for the Private Sector

We received positive feedback from the training participants
on the quality of our training services, and many of our trainees
returned for more of our training. In 2006/07, about 50% of our
trainees were participants from previous training, indicating a
high level of satisfaction with our training services.

Two calendar programmes consisting of 43 sessions for 801
participants were completed during 2006/07.

A new course on FEqual Opportunities on Goods and
Services Provision was introduced during the year. It explored
provisions under Hong Kong’s three anti-discrimination
ordinances in relation to goods and services provision.
Practicalways ontheimplementation ofaccessible businesses
were also raised and discussed in the course.

Tailor Made Training Programmes

In 2006/07, we completed 195 training sessions for 11,120
people. The anti-discrimination ordinances remained the most
sought after programme, while prevention and management
of sexual harassment came second.
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Training Hong Kong’s Professionals

Insurance Intermediaries

In2006/07, we delivered Continuing Professional Development
(CPD) courses for 239 insurance intermediaries that focused
on provisions relating to the insurance industry under the
anti-discrimination ordinances. Issues included areas where
unlawful discrimination may arise and, most important of
all, good practices undertaken by insurers to avoid unlawful
acts.

School Principals

Schools play a dual role under the anti-discrimination
ordinances as employers and education providers. For the
fourth year, running in collaboration with the Education and
Manpower Bureau, we have been providing equal opportunity
training for newly appointed school principals. About 80
principals took part in the training during the year.

Human Resources Practitioners

Upon the invitation of the Hong Kong Institute of Human
Resource Management (IHRM), the Commission provided two
training courses on the three anti-discrimination ordinances
and recruitment processes to human resources practitioners.
These courses were components of a pilot accreditation
programme “Certificate in Employment Law and Employee
Relations” offered by IHRM to its members.
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Media Practitioners

The Hong Kong Commercial Radio in its effort to refresh
frontline media workers’ skills and knowledge on equal
opportunities, invited the Equal Opportunities Commission
to conduct two training workshops on equal opportunity
legislation for its staff members.

On-line Training

Sexual Harassment Awareness Training for University Students
Following the Forum on Preventing Sexual Harassment
in Universities held in August 2004 which recommended
collaboration among the universities with the EOC to carry
out more publicity and education initiatives against sexual
harassment, eight seminars and workshops on the topic for
students were held in 2006/07.

A decision to provide on-line training on preventing sexual
harassment for university students was reached with
commitment from the universities to introduce the self learning
programme to their students. The web-based training module
was launched in the beginning of the new school year 2007.

Training for Trade Unions

Trade unions can be the first contact point for assistance
when employees face discrimination and harassment. Trade
unions, as employers, are also responsible for providing a
discrimination free working environment for their staff. A
total of five workshops were held in the year for the 160,000
strong of Hong Kong Confederation of Trade Unions and an
affiliated union under the Hong Kong Federation of Trade
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Unions. These workshops were designed to enhance their
members’ knowledge and awareness in issues relating to
equal opportunity and the complaints handling mechanism
of the Commission.

Training for Women’s Groups

Two workshops for the members of Hong Kong Women’s
Coalition on Equal Opportunities were held in the vyear.
One of them focused on the anti-discrimination ordinances
and complaint handling, while the other on preventing and
managing sexual harassment.

Training for Ethnic Minorities

Together with Hong Kong Unison, an organization serving
ethnic minorities in Hong Kong, we held two workshops
on the anti-discrimination ordinances in Hong Kong in the
year. Participants learned about their rights under the law
and the functions of the Commission. The workshops took
place in our office with a view to familiarizing them with the
Commission.

Training for Civil Service

As the largest employer in Hong Kong, the Government has
demonstrated its dedication to equal opportunities by, among
other measures, providing training for its employees. Initiated
by the Civil Service Training and Development Institute under
the Civil Service Bureau, a total of eight workshops on
preventing sexual harassment and diversity in the workplace
were delivered for civil servants.
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2R BUBBRAKXRRRMNED N EREF In an age of globalization, creating networks has become

o e 44 B IR E A M ER Tt S WKE  BiRS a prerequisite for development and progress. The EOC

ERIEER SRR eZ. continues to strengthen our ties with the Mainland and the
global community, actively participating in a programme of
visits, meetings, seminars and conferences.

EEMRAE  FHESA2006/07FEEERBNH S
HeR FREZRPVEENIZRFINEE  SUEETF On the international scene, we presented our views and

e o R IPA2006FE5ALEE B M HELE B shared our experiences at various seminars and meetings in
EAERSRESE | B [hEaEERE| S 54 2006/07 to advance equal opportunities. We participated as

_ N a speaker at the Expert Roundtable Meeting jointly organized
A% S8/ [ExE ﬁ% oﬁi. N k EE R . . . .
ZERTHSXEARTR] -BRNANSERER by the Higher Committee for Managing Projects for Persons

A:tﬁjgii%,ﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬂz)‘%ﬁjﬁ@ FRERARAES with Disabilities of Jordan and the Landmine Survivors
BRMH B E Ak Network in May 2006. The objective of the meeting held
in Amman, Jordan was to advocate wider participation of
BEAh - BAF X 20 T 20068 AR A EIT 1 [ 13 persons with disabilities in every social aspect, and we spoke
. N on our role and challenges.
LR EEEE36RT ] MN2006F 1M1 BEREE
M [REERF14ERBREE | M [BRAT AREKR Moreover, we participated in the 36th Session of the
R LRRFEEHR Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination Against
Women (CEDAW) in August 2006 in New York, and gave a
keynote presentation at the 14th Rehabilitation International
(RI) Korea Conference, and the Colloquium on Future of the
Human Rights of Persons with Disabilities in Seoul, Korea in
November 2006.
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In preparation for the impending race law, we attended the
International Race Convention (organized by the Commission
for Racial Equality) (CRE) and visited the Head Office of CRE,
Disability Rights Commission and Advisory, Conciliation and
Arbitration Service in London, UK in November 2006.

We also initiated an intensive networking programme in
January 2007 and visited 18 organizations in Shenzhen,
Guangzhou and Yunnan (see Appendix 10). The exchange
focused on the protection of gender rights, empowerment
issues and ethnic minorities issues.

These networks kept us in touch with equal opportunity
development around the world, and enabled us to share the
Hong Kong experience with the Mainland and international
communities.

This year we hosted many visits from Mainland and overseas
organizations including representatives from the All-China
Women’s Federation, the State Ethnic Affairs Commission,
Hong Kong and Macau Affairs Office of the State Council, the
Chinese Association of STD & AIDS Prevention and Control,
the Swedish Institute and Singapore’s Labour Relations
Department. We fruitfully exchanged views and shared
experiences on equal opportunities issues especially issues
in the workplace and in education.
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FHENRRE2006/07FEHENETEHRE/BRSBERETED
Major International and Regional Conferences/Visits Attended/Undertaken by the EOC in 2006/07
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Date Event Location
2006554 EXERER WEZRES
May 2006 Expert Roundtable Meeting Amman, Jordan
200646 A MR ERENEEAN S  EAMESE - BERHEE Eoi
June 2006 The 2nd International Conference on Hong Kong
Gender Equity Education in Asia Pacific Region
200647 A (EEMTETHAE) SHEHRATER REER
DHRAFFERHEZESHE
(REFMRERE AR EBEMBIRRE Q)
RRFEE NMETROASE ZBRIRE TEH
July 2006 Biwako Millennium Framework Stakeholders’ Coordination Bangkok, Thailand
Meeting (BMF-SCM) and the UNESCAP Workshop
on Regional Follow-up to the Seventh Session and
Eighth Session of the Ad Hoc Committee on an International
Convention on the Protection and Promotion of the Rights
and Dignity of Persons with Disabilities
2006588 ERERE LR EESEONEE EEAL
August 2006 The 36th Session of CEDAW Committee New York, USA
200658 A [ZIEREEREAREENERNERE | HERFTENTE HETdE I
August 2006 Book Launch & Seminar on “Employment Discrimination — Beijing, China
International Standards and National Practice”
2006 5118 REBRE14ERESERIZRA T ARNARIHE FHEEH
AR AR B D QEREEER - BERER
November 2006 The 14th RI Korea Conference, and the Colloquium on Future of Seoul, Korea
the Human Rights of Persons with Disabilities :
the new International Convention on Disability &
Strengthening Policy, Process & Institutions
200685118 ARHEEEESZ =R N
November 2006 International Conference on Human Rights Education Osaka, Japan
2006 8114 Bl B @ HR & 3 (2006) HEfRE
November 2006 International Race Convention (2006) London, England
20068128 hIMRIR AR RE N AT E H DI EE
December 2006 Conference on Legislation for the Protection of Rights of Shantou, China
Persons with a Disability
200751A E| R EITE SRR E HEERRERE
January 2007 Study Trip / Networking with the Mainland Guangdong and Yunnan, China
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2006/07TFERFHEFRENESE
Visitors to the EOC in 2006/07

HER =25
Date Visitors

The Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities

The EOC has always supported the preparation of an
international convention on disability. We have attended
seminars, group discussions and organized a disability
seminar in conjunction with the UN Secretariat in Hong
Kong in previous years. This year, we attended the Biwako
Millennium Framework Stakeholders’ Coordination Meeting
(BMF-SCM), and shared our perspectives at the United

2006548 ~ 68 - 9AK200753 A

Wit E % TEE(HEBELRES SN

April, June, September 2006 and March 2007

Mainland AIDS workers organized by the Hong Kong AIDS Foundation

200658 A % 200714
August 2006 and January 2007

A ith BZ0% TAEE (M BB OB BT A HE &
Mainland AIDS workers organized by the Chinese Association of STD &
AIDS Prevention and Control

200656A ~9A ~ 11AKR12A
June, September, November, December 2006

BRTEABSERN [FBIHEMFIL

The Chinese General Chamber of Commerce

20066 A TEHEEZREEBEZESHERBRAE
June 2006 Poverty Alleviation Office of the China’s State Ethnic Affairs Commission
20066 A BB REH M AR
June 2006 Hong Kong & Macau Affairs Office of the State Council
2006568 BN IE (R BB T RELH
June 2006 Xuzhou Women Association, organised by China Business Centre (CBC),
The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
20065 7R hESERELZBEEE
July 2006 All-China Women'’s Federation
200658 A BB I ARBEMTRREEEHEEN
[mitREES R BERTE]
August 2006 Academic Exchange and Collaboration Office, The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
200658 A IHEEES(HEBE I RELEN)
August 2006 Jiangxi Nanchang Personnel Bureau, organized by CBC, The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
2006588 SHFIRE S (HFF L ITEEITE)
August 2006 Summer interns organized by Johnson Stokes & Master

i

2006/07TFE R FHEHENEE
Visitors to the EOC in 2006/07

=L

) UN-EWHA International Colloguium on Human Rights, Develooment and 0

LT T Tl —— e i —

HER =8
Date Visitors
20065 8A EETENERZAMI(REBEIRELH
August 2006 Chongging Wanzhou officials, organized by CBC, The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
2006594 BEITHE B(REEBRHEREENH)
September 2006 Officials from Hainan Province, organized by The Hong Kong University of
Science and Technology
20065104 BB LLEGRES
October 2006 Macau Against Child Abuse
20065118 EBIEHEEHS
November 2006 Business & Professional Federation of Hong Kong
20065118 BEEAASBEREHAZEXERER D DEH)
November 2006 Fujian Personnel Bureau, organized by the City University Professional Development Centre
2007418 HRE(EE
January 2007 The Swedish Institute
2007 1A KL TRMRIE
January 2007 Labour Relations Department of Singapore

MMEBNERAVERESNABETASEZRER
EORERZMBAB IS LoZHRMVEE -

(EEHHEE) NEZZMN2003Z2012F - B MR K
FFMBHNEREAISHIFE—EES  EEREBAIE
MAERPHLE - BBEFIET CEREREL) RER
BAOEEED (ESHRAE) BENALZEEEZ—-

Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the
Pacific (UNESCAP) Workshop on Regional Follow-up to the
Seventh Session and Preparation for the Eighth Session of
the Ad Hoc Committee on an International Convention on the
Protection and Promotion of the Rights and Dignity of Persons
with Disabilities in July 2006 in Bangkok, Thailand.

The BMF provides a framework for action to further the goals of
an inclusive barrier-free and rights-based society for persons
with disabilities in Asia and Pacific region in the period 2003-
2012. Hong Kong is one of the few jurisdictions in the region
which have been able to achieve this target via the enactment
of the Disability Discrimination Ordinance.
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The Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities was
adopted by consensus by the United Nations’ General Assembly on
13 December 2006, and was then open for signing and ratification by
all countries. The EOC welcomes the Convention which specifically
prohibits discrimination against persons with disabilities in all areas of
life including civil rights, access to justice, and the right to education,
health services and access to transportation. We contributed to the
process by sharing with international counterparts our experience
of administering the anti-discrimination ordinances, the complaints
handling and redress mechanisms in Hong Kong.

Local Links

Maintaining dialogue with the local community is essential in
mainstreaming equal opportunities. Duringtheyearwe continued our
efforts to engage the public and private sectors, non-governmental
organizations (NGOs) and different interest groups in our activities.

Realizing that the ethnic minorities face barriers on a daily basis,
we have maintained our links with related NGOs to address their
concerns. We held a consultation meeting in March 2007 with
over 20 representatives from 12 organizations to understand the
needs of ethnic minorities and current support available to them.

As in previous years we participated in the annual Mental Health
Month in October 2006, a series of events to promote mental
well-being in Hong Kong. The EOC has always supported this
joint initiative with the government and other NGOs to eliminate
discrimination and stigmatization of people with a mental illness.

FHERRE2006/07FEHENR SR/ ATE
Local Conferences/Events Attended by the EOC in 2006/07

HEA SEE ES 7
Date Event Organized by
200654 A BOREAERRE FEZBEHREEEHS
April 2006 Graduation Ceremony of Mental Health Ambassadors Hong Kong Family Link Health
Advocacy Association
200654 A SALENRE : FRE REEHR
April 2006 “Culture in Motion : Thailand” Cultural Show Home Affairs Bureau
200646 A BFAENRLEMNE FUEKREES
June 2006 Conference on “Together We Build a Harmonious Community” Women’s Commission
200656 8 FETHEERERBEREER — RERXSEABEKER BREEAE . FEEEHEETS
#’e s AHAEE TEREEFENTEE B EEEERGS
June 2006 The 14th International Employment Relations Association Hong Kong Baptist University,
Conference — Family-friendly Employment Policies Hong Kong Management Association and
and Practices: An East-West Perspective on the International Employment
Work-life Balance Relations Association
20066 8 A#EPL — BEESRRREBEERS ALHATE RO
(BEXE)HERRHE
June 2006 Opening Ceremony of the New Wing of Red Ribbon Centre — Red Ribbon Centre
UNAIDS Collaborating Centre for Technical Support
20069 A BHERRRMRE EBTEAAGE
September 2006  Mental Health Policy Forum Society for Community Organization
2006598 BIEEBRE — X8  REHRTBHAS RLBHEEE - PREEAE
BBREBREMRR
September 2006  Conference on “Strengthening Hong Kong's Families — Women’s Commission, Central Policy Unit &
Awareness, Commitment and Action” HKU Family Institute
20069 A BB HRFRE2006 BB EERER/ME
September 2006 Hong Kong AIDS Dialogue 2006 Hong Kong Advisory Committee on AIDS
20065108 BEBBEAGES2006-20108HEEEE—RER BEREAGES
October 2006 The 1st Advisory Committee Meeting for 2006-2010 of Hong Kong Association of the Deaf

Hong Kong Association of the Deaf
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FHRERRE2006/07FEHENS SR/ MNS
Local Conferences/Events Attended by the EOC in 2006/07

FHERRE2006/07FEHENLT LR/ ANE
Local Conferences/Events Attended by the EOC in 2006/07

HER EE B3 HER EE B3
Date Event Organized by Date Event Organized by
2006 811A B+ N\EBRERSAFEEASEE & BRERKE 2007518 MALENEE : EIHE REE%F
BEREERESERATAFEERE January 2007 “Culture in Motion : Nepal” Cultural Show Home Affairs Bureau
November 2006  The 38th General Meeting of Joint Council for the Physically and The Joint Council for the Physically N ., T 48 oy 1
Mentally Disabled Hong Kong and the 1st Annual General and Mentally Disabled Hong Kong §007$1§ 7 Z‘Eﬁﬁ fgﬁ%% Mfl\ﬁ:/ﬁ{\; 7= . Rlﬁjﬁgqb'b\ c
Meeting of Hong Kong Joint Council for People with Disabilities anuary 200 aring Forum on pre"e”“O“ programme ed Ribbon Centre
R s =] 40 Stk [ R I B
200611 H+EEATATEE RS LR 2007517 EENERRE oL S - Ft
November 2006 ~ The 10th Election of the Top 10 Outstanding Regeneration Society iéﬂﬁiﬁlij\%ﬁ% ERELE B
Warri f R ti = !
arnors of Regeneration January 2007 Colours in Harmony (in Support of Racial Harmomy) International Social Service (Hong Kong
200651148 & BFES2012% BELERBHS Branch), Cultural and Leisure Services
November 2006  Public DISCUSSIOﬂS — Social Vision 2010 Hong Kong Council of Social Service Committee of Wanchai District Council, Social
. Services Working G C ity Buildi
20064113 B REEE 2007-201 25K EHE S Services orking Group (Com Couneiy
November 2006  Hong Kong and International Programme Unit: Oxfam Hong Kong
Hong Kong Programme — Strategic Framework for 2007-2012 2007428 BEE (BEARAIQ) HE EBLERBEHS
R . — . February 2007 Seminar on the UN International Convention on Hong Kong Council of Social Service
200651173 AR EERNHBRRE EEBABR ’ the Rights of People with Disabilities e
November 2006 Teaching and Research for Social Justice The Hong Kong Institute of Education
. . s 2007%2A BIRREADERRFE  BRASWEN MEERREBALEREESS
—EE X SRy =88 sSHE 4R P
’2\10065'5;1 A agg’;¢ rggiﬂbﬁx?fﬁli &Arﬁ’ﬁﬁc?{fi ) MBS é&@é’é}ﬁ&;l{% d Labour B February 2007 Human Capital in Greater China Conference: South China Morning Post and Hong Kong
ovember 2006 utstanding Disabled Employees Awar conomic Development and Labour Bureau The Art of Gathering Talent Institute of Human Resource Management
Enlightened Employers Award Ceremony 2006
- e ; - 2007434 REEEFE  HHEBLZEND LB RN wmiE RLZESE
4 Ty & = ©& 35
20065117 Sﬁhﬁxﬁj\imiﬁﬁ;ﬁ%ﬁzoos i g%hﬂ% March 2007 Forum “From Poverty to Empowerment: Women’s Foundation
November 2006 Dgppc_xlrt_theAEmplogment of _Peogle with ) ocial Welfare Department Building Economic Self Reliance for Women and
isabilities Award Presentation Ceremony 2006 Girls in Hong Kong”
= &= . N N P N N s AN
200612 RLBRRRHB S EESRLIBAR NRELHE 2007437 B  (REEEAE? HER R R AR BB ABLEAE A ARFIE R
EERLBENE - EEEN (BREHISE)
ERIBHASRLEREESR y : i he i ;
D ber 2006 W s F p in Social Participati H / K sland W ”A iati March 2007 Conference: Promoting Racial Harmony? The Centre for Comparative and Public Law,
ecember omen’s Forum : Progress in Social Participation Konglg or\m/g\;/ slanc oomer.1s .ssoclzzladlon, . Hong Kong’s Race Discrimination Bill in University of Hong Kong
owloon Women's Organisations Federation, International and Comparative Perspective
Hong Kong Women Development
Association, The Hong Kong Federation of 2007438 EENTRBEERIERE BERBEMAREERREES
Trade Unions Women Affairs Committee March 2007 Forum on Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder Hong Kong Society of Child Neurology and
- e A 3 3 w B R LB Developmental Paediatrics
2007418 ERAMMTENTHE  METENER — RENSBNER HETRBRAEEE - AR
/%¢§Ckﬁi&$v%§é§§§
January 2007 Seminar on Advancement in Gender Equality — The Consulate General of Sweden,

The Swedish and Hong Kong Stories

The Swedish Institute, the Chinese
University of Hong Kong and
Equal Opportunities Commission

T MSM: Men having sex with men.
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N=B=+—H
- R Pt e 2007 2006
B EEhERE iéﬁﬁé
A MUY ST E Ay SE S M
g&ﬂ%a;ﬁa;ﬁ ) ERE Ty 4 8,641,025 7.596,106
(k3% CIEBIBARARB]) B BRL) P K T B0 40 B & B 5 958,689 2.062,075
ARBET (AT ETE [R1M] ) EBRFIRASSTE ST ETESHeZEaS ([28] ) NEBHE HEBREOER-SS+E 9599714 9658181
A=t —RAMEEEERE S A EENN A ER EEEBDENEEREE UL T S H R EHER M SRR -
i
= e FEWUBLT #Y SR 158 B SRR W B 2,003,303 1,806,035
ZEERMBRMRARENEL HAERIES: - 2% RN KE 6 2 484,233 2589411
FEEAAERBEEREHTASEMY (BBUKREEL) RERATHIIRIZZNBERE - EETOERT SHRE RITEERES 7 33,417,677 27,931,338
8BRS 2\ P4 53R B AR SR FAR B A0 O BRI - U B3R R 7 T F RS S S SR T BN B A SE SR SR A e P 37905213 52326 784
ENEHIE RS T EHA BN e A5t o R
wmEE 47,504,927 41,084,965
ZEETEE
RPN EEERER M ERY 2SR RAEHE D TRRE S CRASNEAERNEEENESERE B2 SRR 4
ERIEEME L - BRI TERARESWAREEMEMALE R FEEAEE - v . 26,009,167 24,960 345
WXk - -
BPEREE e AR EHNE B BINEE BN - B LR ERR MU FEEEE CHARITER UAERE
JJ:I.'::EHZI.;]'%%&%%IEE T\ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁfaﬁﬁlw %gﬁ 26,009,167 24,260,345
BROS R BTE R IE B R RS R I EE R B RURE TR M2 IR PR BT B - B IE S R aE
IR T B R A A B A B A o T S RS A BT R M AR R A T B R B s SR AR R EREEE
IR ERIEE] R E R BARIR R B B BRI MR RE R BRI EE T E S S RFRAN S K ARMYES \ 9 - 20,010
N N . REIRB R EAENES 10 13,362 40,045
%E’JA ’|’:1E&Fﬁﬂ5ﬁﬂ'3 +{$E—I—E,9é€glk{’l’i&ﬁ$1§ﬂji§$&%ﬁ’9%%§“$ﬁﬁi° Hﬁ%é%/\ﬁ%mﬁﬁgzg1ﬁ 11 6,365,648 3,303,640
KRS RAFFEEHBREEE XENEE AR MANBRE BISMHER - 6,379,010 3,363,695
EE /)|[,EE1§
. g S T HittpESiRE R ETE A 12 5,753,766 7,371,317
BMRE ZERBHRECRE (BBUKHELN) ERMATHRRESEN - SSLE=A=+—ANEERT BRE s eni o I > 528 999 Ay
SALEENRSRESRE- KB REBIER 2,003,303 1,806,035
FE U BT /B 14 4,831,459 2,548,892
BREKER B 15,116,750 14,360,925
BEBEEEIET
Bmed 21.495 760 17,724,620
B SRR preRA®E e e
BEBELE BEEL+ e O
EEETRE TR BEE MABEEEA BT
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2007 2006
67,131,315 70,235,596
1,363,456 299,785
1,017,419 1,089,173
820,944 683,163
70,333,134 72,307,717
34,887,201 34,433,153
13,007,761 13,657,524
197,268 82,862
1,340,971 1,585,360
8,045,524 4,567,532
(912,002) (205,950)
56,621 248,825
7,007,700 8,532,531
1,653,864 265,652
(2,440) 48,857
384,732 299,078
122,450 51,220
57,218 41,500
2,737,444 3,189,228
68,584,312 66,797,372
1,748,822 5,510,345

(BRISRIERRSN - B EHHREE)

1#2005F4R1R
MR E R

230
#20065F3A31AR4A1H
M FERE

iR

#2007¥3A31H

EO1ET1HE 2B A IR RAVA R -

W EER (5L 8) Fiot
- 18,750,000 18,750,000
5,510,345 - 5,510,345
(5,510,345) 5,510,345 -
- 24,260,345 24,260,345
1,748,822 - 1,748,822
(1,748,822) 1,748,822 -
- 26,009,167 26,009,167
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JA20055F481H
AR 645,649 5551408 3,214,412 726,698 3,922,199 394,724 14 455,090
RIEHE (645,648) (5551,407)  (3214411)  (726697)  (3,922,198) (394,723) (14,455,084)
IR HF48 1 1 1 1 1 1 6
HZ2006FE3A831 B EBBEE
FREDFEE 1 1 1 1 1 1 6
FRIZE 5,642,977 - 1,146,879 260,880 661,346 198,527 7,910,609
FRED - KA (694,505) (5,551,407) (780,223) (225,025 (202,59) (124,128) (7,577,884)

-Z2RBINE 645,648 5,551,407 780,223 225,025 202,596 124,128 7,529,027
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72006538318
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5% 6,187,825 1 4,070,970 819,601 5,129,167 469,123 16,676,687
ZRITE (1,051,980 (2,696,459) (87,839)  (3,890,187) (309,197) (8,035,662)
IR F R 5,135,845 1 1,374,511 731762 1,238,980 159,926 8,641,025
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5,753,766
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2006

163,669
(123,624)

40,045

2006

13,232,115
7,262,791
(14,556,585)

5,938,321
(2,634,681)

3,303,640

2006

5,190,126
1,446,627
688,254
46,310

7,371,317
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13 EEERANER

2007 2006
R4B18 688,254 1,232,381
B 1,340,971 1,585,360
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M3A31H 104,000 688,254
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2,440
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1,336,209
(82,862)
(1,924,272)
5,091,701
(7,293,794)
82,862
(123,624)
468,057
(13,540,673)
(205,950)

(11,456,665)
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48,857
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Financial Statements

Equal Opportunities Commission
Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2007

Independent Auditor’s Report
To The Commission Members Of Equal Opportunities Commission
(established in Hong Kong pursuant to the Sex Discrimination Ordinance)

We have audited the financial statements of Equal Opportunities Commission (the “Commission”) set out on pages
73 to 87, which comprise the statement of assets and liabilities as at 31st March 2007, and the statement of income
and expenditure, statement of changes in funds and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

The Commission’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Commission is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. This
responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and
applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal controls relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Commission, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Commission as at 31st March
2007 and of its surplus and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 20th September 2007

Statement of Assets and Liabilities
(All amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

As at 31st March

Note 2007 2006
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 8,641,025 7,596,106
Gratuity subvention receivable from Government 5 958,689 2,062,075
9,599,714 9,658,181
Current assets
Unutilised annual leave subvention receivable from Government 2,003,303 1,806,035
Other receivables, deposits and prepayments 6 2,484,233 2,589,411
Bank balances and cash 7 33,417,677 27,931,338
37,905,213 32,326,784
Total assets 47,504,927 41,984,965
FUNDS
Reserves 8 26,009,167 24,260,345
Statement of income and expenditure - -
Total funds 26,009,167 24,260,345
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Capital subvention fund 9 - 20,010
Provision for long service and severance payments 10 13,362 40,045
Provision for staff gratuity 11 6,365,648 3,303,640
6,379,010 3,363,695
Current liabilities
Other payables and accruals 12 5,753,766 7,371,317
Provision for staff gratuity 11 2,528,222 2,634,681
Provision for unutilised annual leave 2,003,303 1,806,035
Government subvention received in advance 14 4,831,459 2,548,892
15,116,750 14,360,925
Total liabilities 21,495,760 17,724,620
Total funds and liabilities 47,504,927 41,984,965

Mr. Raymond TANG Yee-bong
Chairperson of the Commission

Ms. Virginia CHOI Wai-kam Miss Kerrie TENG
Acting Convenor of the Administration Accountant
and Finance Committee

The notes on pages 77 to 87 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Income and Expenditure

(All amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

Note

Income

Government subventions

Reimbursement of costs from legal litigation
Interest income

Sundry income

Expenditure

Staff salaries

Staff gratuity, other benefits and allowances

Increase in provision for unutilised annual leave

Legal fees

Publicity and public education expenses

Publicity and public education expenses financed by capital subvention fund 9
Research projects and training modules

Operating lease rentals in respect of office premises
Depreciation expense

(Gain)/loss on disposals of property, plant and equipment
Overseas visits and conferences

Staff training

Auditor’s remuneration

Other operating expenses

Surplus for the year

The notes on pages 77 to 87 are an integral part of these financial statements.

Year ended 31st March

2007

67,131,315
1,363,456
1,017,419

820,944

70,333,134

34,887,201
13,007,761
197,268
1,340,971
8,045,524
(912,002)
56,621
7,007,700
1,653,864
(2,440)
384,732
122,450
57,218
2,737,444

68,584,312

1,748,822

2006

70,235,596
299,785
1,089,173
683,163

72,307,717

34,433,153
13,657,524
82,862
1,585,360
4,567,532
(205,950)
248,825
8,532,531
265,652
48,857
299,078
51,220
41,500
3,189,228

66,797,372

5,510,345

Statement of Changes in Funds

(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

Statement of

income and Reserves

expenditure (Note 8) Total
At 1st April 2005 - 18,750,000 18,750,000
Surplus for the year 5,510,345 - 5,510,345
Transfers (5,510,345) 5,510,345 -
At 31st March and 1st April 2006 - 24,260,345 24,260,345
Surplus for the year 1,748,822 - 1,748,822
Transfers (1,748,822) 1,748,822 -
At 31st March 2007 - 26,009,167 26,009,167

The notes on pages 77 to 87 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cash Flow Statement

(All amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

Note
Cash flows from operating activities
Net cash generated from/(used in) operations 18
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received
Purchases of property, plant and equipment 4
Proceeds from disposals of property, plant and equipment 18
Decrease in bank deposits with original maturity over 3 months
Net cash generated from investing activities
Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 7

The notes on pages 77 to 87 are an integral part of these financial statements.

Year ended 31st March

2007

7,165,263

1,017,419
(2,698,783)

2,440
13,588,626

11,909,702

19,074,965
14,342,712

33,417,677

2006

(11,456,665)

1,089,173
(7,910,609)

14,899,723
8,078,287
(678378
17,721,090

14,342,712

Notes to the Financial Statements
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

General information

The Equal Opportunities Commission (the “Commission”) is a statutory body set up in 1996 to implement the Sex
Discrimination Ordinance, the Disability Discrimination Ordinance and the Family Status Discrimination Ordinance.
The Commission works towards the elimination of discrimination on the grounds of sex, marital status, pregnancy,
disability and family status. The Commission also aims to eliminate sexual harassment and harassment and
vilification on the grounds of disability and promote equality of opportunities between men and women, between
persons with and without a disability and irrespective of family status.

The Commission is established by statute in Hong Kong. The address of its registered office is 19/F, Cityplaza
Three, 14 Taikoo Wan Road, Taikoo Shing, Hong Kong.

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated. These financial statements
have been approved for issue by the Commission Members on 20th September 2007.

Summary of significant accounting policies
The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

21 Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRS”) and under the historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Commission’s accounting policies. There is no area involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements.

Standard and amendment to an existing standard that are not yet effective and have not been early adopted
by the Commission

The following standard and amendment have been published that are relevant and mandatory for the
Commission’s accounting period commencing from 1st April 2007 but which the Commission has not early
adopted:

HKFRS 7, Financial instruments: Disclosures, and the complementary Amendment to Hong Kong Accounting
Standard (“HKAS”) 1, Presentation of Financial Statements - Capital Disclosures

HKFRS 7 introduces new disclosures to improve the information about financial instruments. It requires
the disclosure of qualitative and quantitative information about exposure to risks arising from financial
instruments, including specified minimum disclosures about credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk,
including sensitivity analysis to market risk. The amendment to HKAS 1 introduces disclosures about
the level of an entity’s capital and how it manages capital. The Commission has assessed the impact of
HKFRS 7 and the amendment to HKAS 1 and concluded that there is no significant impact on the financial
statements other than certain additional disclosures.

o
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.2

2.3

Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency
ltems included in the financial statements of the Commission are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the Commission operates (‘the functional currency”). The
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the Commission’s functional and
presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the statement of income and
expenditure.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation and impairment losses.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Commission and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged in the statement of income and expenditure during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of leasehold improvements is calculated to write off their cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses over the periods of the leases or their expected useful lives to the Commission,
whichever is shorter.

Depreciation of other property, plant and equipment is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate
their costs to their residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Fixtures and fittings 6 years
Office furniture and equipment 3 or 5 years
Motor vehicles 7 years
Computer equipment 3 or 4 years
Simultaneous interpretation and public address equipment 6 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the year end date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.4).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount and are
recognised in the statement of income and expenditure.

Notes to the Financial Statements
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that are subject to amortisation or depreciation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss
is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes
of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable
cash flows (cash-generating units). Assets that have suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

Other receivables

Other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of other receivables
is established when there is objective evidence that the Commission will not be able to collect all amounts
due according to the original terms of receivables. The amount of the provision is the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the effective
interest rate. The amount of the provision is recognised in the statement of income and expenditure.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and deposits held with banks with original maturities of
three months or less.

Other payables
Other payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Employee benefits

(a) Employee leave and gratuity entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and gratuities are recognised when they accrue to employees.
A provision is made for the estimated liability for annual leave and gratuities as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the year end date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity or paternity leave are not recognised until the time
of leave.

(b) Pension obligations
The Commission has established a mandatory provident fund scheme (“MPF Scheme”) in Hong Kong.
The assets of the MPF Scheme are held in separate trustee-administered funds. The Commission
has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are
recognised as employee benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as
an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.9 Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Commission has a present legal or constructive obligation where, as a
result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and
the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of
an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of obligations may be small.

2.10 Income recognition
(@) Government subventions
Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance
that the grant will be received and the Commission will comply with all attached conditions.

Government subventions relating to specific projects are included in the capital subvention fund and
are deferred and recognised in the statement of income and expenditure over the period necessary to
match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate.

Government subventions relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in the
capital subvention fund and are credited to the statement of income and expenditure on a straight-line
basis over the expected lives of the related assets.

(b) Reimbursement of costs from legal litigation
Reimbursement of costs from legal litigation is recognised when the right to receive payment is
established.

(c) Interestincome
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis using the effective interest method.

(d) Sundry income
Sundry income is recognised on an accruals basis.

2.11 Operating leases
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified
as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are
charged to the statement of income and expenditure on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Financial risk management

Risk management is carried out by the accounting department under policies approved by the Commission. The
accounting department identifies and evaluates financial risks in close co-operation with the operating units. The
Commission provides written principles for overall risk management such as interest-rate risk, use of financial
instruments and investing excess liquidity.

The Commission’s activities do not expose it to foreign exchange risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. For interest-rate risk,
except for the short-term bank deposits which bear interest at market rates, the Commission has no other significant
interest-bearing assets and liabilities. Accordingly, the Commission’sincome and operating cash flows are substantially
independent of changes in market interest rates and the exposure to cash flow and fair value interest rate risk is low.

Notes to the Financial Statements

(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

4  Property, plant and equipment

Simultaneous
Office interpretation
Fixtures furniture and public
Leasehold and and Motor  Computer address
improvements fittings equipment  vehicles equipment equipment Total
At 1st April 2005
Cost 645,649 5,551,408 3,214,412 726,698 3,922,199 394,724 14,455,090
Accumulated depreciation (645,648) (5,551,407)  (3,214,411) (726,697) (3,922,198) (394,723) (14,455,084)
Net book amount 1 1 1 1 1 1 6
Year ended 31st March 2006
Opening net book amount 1 1 1 1 1 1 6
Additions 5,642,977 - 1,146,879 260,880 661,346 198,527 7,910,609
Disposals - cost (694,505) (5,551,407) (780,223) (225,025) (202,596) (124,128) (7,577,884
- accumulated 645,648 5,551,407 780,223 225,025 202,596 124,128 7,529,027
depreciation
Depreciation (77,696) - (58,805) (37,268) (86,369) (5,514) (265,652)
Closing net book amount 5,516,425 1 1,088,075 223,613 574,978 193,014 7,596,106
At 31st March 2006
Cost 5,594,121 1 3,581,068 762,553 4,380,949 469,123 14,787,815
Accumulated depreciation (77,696) - (2,492,993) (538,940 (3,805,971) (276,109) (7,191,709)
Net book amount 5,516,425 1 1,088,075 223,613 574,978 193,014 7,596,106
Year ended 31st March 2007
Opening net book amount 5,516,425 1 1,088,075 223,613 574978 193,014 7,596,106
Additions 593,704 - 653,922 558,720 892,437 - 2,698,783
Disposals- cost - - (164,020) (501,672) (144,219) - (809,911)
- accumulated - - 164,020 501,672 144,219 - 809,911
depreciation
Depreciation (974,284) - (367,486) (50,571) (228,435) (33,088) (1,653,864)
Closing net book amount 5,135,845 1 1,374,511 731,762 1,238,980 159,926 8,641,025
At 31st March 2007
Cost 6,187,825 1 4,070,970 819,601 5,129,167 469,123 16,676,687
Accumulated depreciation  (1,051,980) - (2,696,459 (87,839 (3,890,187 (309,197) (8,035,662)
Net book amount 5,135,845 1 1,374,511 731,762 1,238,980 159,926 8,641,025
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(All amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

5

Gratuity subvention receivable from Government

2007
At 1st April 2,062,075
Subvention recognised for the year 7,008,614
Gratuity subvention received from Government (8,112,000)
At 31st March 958,689

2006

3,398,284
7,262,791

(8,599,000)

2,062,075

This represents funds to be reimbursed by the Government in respect of gratuity payments to staff of the Commission.

Other receivables, deposits and prepayments

2007
Capital subvention receivable from government (Note 9) 6,250
Other receivables 126,872
Deposits and prepayments 2,351,111
2,484,233

The carrying amounts of other receivables and deposits approximate their fair values.

Bank balances and cash

2007
Bank balances and cash 2,198,540
Short-term bank deposits with original maturity not more than 3 months 31,219,137
Cash and cash equivalents 33,417,677
Short-term bank deposits with original maturity over 3 months -
33,417,677

2006

410,310
2,179,101

2,589,411

2006

1,656,734
12,685,978

14,342,712
13,588,626

27,931,338

The average effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits is 4.0% (2006: 2.7%). These deposits have an

average maturity of 32 days (2006: 201 days).

Notes to the Financial Statements
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

Reserves

At 1st April
Transfer from statement of income and expenditure

At 31st March

2007

24,260,345
1,748,822

26,009,167

2006

18,750,000
5,510,345

24,260,345

The reserve is available for general use and can be spent at the discretion of the Commission within the reserve
ceiling, which is capped at 25% of the Commission’s annual recurrent subvention plus the net book value of property,

plant and equipment.

Capital subvention fund

Sector
targeted
training

materials
At 1st April 2005 204,051
Transfer to the statement of income and
expenditure as income to match with:
- Publicity and public education expenses (205,950)
At 31st March and 1st April 2006 (1,899)
Subvention received from government 501,799
Subvention receivable from government (Note 6) -
Transfer to the statement of income and
expenditure as income to match with:
- Publicity and public education expenses (499,900)

At 31st March 2007 -

Research and
educational
projects on

equal pay for work
of equal value

21,909

21,909
383,943

6,250

412,102)

Total

225,960

(205,950)

20,010
885,742

6,250

(912,002)

The capital subvention fund represents the unutilised balance of non-recurrent government capital subvention
received for special projects. The funds are released to the statement of income and expenditure as income to

match with the related costs.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

10

1

12

Provision for long service and severance payment

2007 2006
At 1st April 40,045 163,669
Utilisation (26,683) (123,624)
At 31st March 13,362 40,045
Provision for staff gratuity

2007 2006
At 1st April 5,938,321 13,232,115
Provisions made 7,008,614 7,262,791
Amount paid during the year (4,053,065) (14,556,585)
At 31st March 8,893,870 5,938,321
Less: current portion (2,528,222) (2,634,681)
Non-current portion 6,365,648 3,303,640

Provision for staff gratuity is set up for the gratuity payments which will be payable to employees of the Commission
who complete their three-year contracts commencing from the date of their employment.

Other payables and accruals

2007 2006

Other payables 4,608,957 5,190,126
Accrued expenses 994,820 1,446,627
Provision for legal fees (Note 13) 104,000 688,254
Receipts in advance 45,989 46,310
5,753,766 7,371,317

The carrying amounts of other payables approximate their fair values.

Notes to the Financial Statements
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

13

14

15

16

Provision for legal fees

2007 2006
At 1st April 688,254 1,232,381
Provisions made 1,340,971 1,585,360
Amount paid during the year (1,925,225) (2,129,487)
At 31st March 104,000 688,254

Provision for legal fees is set up for legal expenses to be incurred in respect of litigation raised by or against the
Commission. The timing and amount to be utilised will depend on the progress of the respective litigation.

Government subvention received in advance

The subvention is received in advance in connection with various services to be provided after year end.

Key management compensation

2007 2006
Short-term employee benefits 9,118,560 9,426,276
Post-employment benefits 1,848,354 1,815,306
At 31st March 10,966,914 11,241,582

Income tax expense

The Commission is a government subvented body exempted from payment of all taxes administered by the Inland
Revenue Department by virtue of the Inland Revenue Ordinance (Chapter 112).
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Financial Statements

Notes to the Financial Statements
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

17 Commitments 18

(@  Capital commitments
Capital expenditure in respect of property, plant and equipment at the balance sheet date but not yet incurred
for is as follows:
2007 2006
Contracted but not provided for 1,161,406 -
(b) Operating lease commitments

At 31st March, the Commission had future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of office premises as follows:

2007 2006

No later than one year 5,563,584 5,563,584
Later than one year and no later than five years 20,631,624 22,254,336
Later than five years - 3,940,872
26,195,208 31,758,792

Notes to the Financial Statements
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

Net cash generated from/(used in) operations

Surplus for the year

Adjustments for:

- Depreciation expense

- (Gain)/loss on disposals of property, plant and equipment
- Interest income

Changes in working capital:

- Gratuity subvention receivable from Government

- Unutilised annual leave subvention receivable from Government
- Other receivables, deposits and prepayments

- Other payables and accruals

- Provision for staff gratuity

- Provision for unutilised annual leave

- Provision for long service and severance payments

- Government subvention received in advance

- Subvention surplus account payable to Government

- Capital subvention fund

Net cash generated from/(used in) operations

In the cash flow statement, proceeds from disposals of property, plant and equipment comprise:

Net book amount (Note 4)
Gain/(loss) on disposals of property, plant and equipment

Sale proceeds from disposals of property, plant and equipment

2007

1,748,822

1,653,864
(2,440)
(1,017,419)

1,103,386
197,268
111,428

(1,617,551)

2,955,549
(197,268)
(26,683)
2,082 567

(26,260)

7,165,263

2007

2,440

2,440

2006

5,610,345

265,652
48,857
(1,089,173)

1,336,209
(82,862)
(1,924,272)
5,091,701
(7,293,794)
82,862
(123,624)
468,057
(13,540,673)
(205,950)

(11,456,665)

2006

48,857
(48,857)
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TEHEERGER

ELZ22007F3H31H

Members of the Equal Opportunities Commission

as at 31.3.2007

il B e
Mr. TANG Yee-bong, Raymond
FfE Chairperson

BEIARE L RERDLZ L
Dr. CHENG Kwok-kit, Edwin Mrs. CHONG WONG Chor-sar
Z & Member M.H.,J.P.

Z B8 Member

HHEIBHIR BERN Lzt
Prof. Randy CHIU Mrs. KOO CHEUNG Man-kok,
Z & Member Christine

Z & Member

EEEgt MiRELZ L
Ms CHOI Wai-kam, Virginia Ms LAM Kam-yi
Z & Member Z & Member

EERELT

Dr. LAW Koon-chui, Agnes
J.P.

Z 8 Member

BRI E
Mr. LIU Luk-por, Desmond
Z & Member

Dr. LO Wing-lok
J.P.
Z & Member

EEXEER

The Hon TAM Heung-man,
Mandy

Z & Member

DERE

Mr. Saeed UDDIN
M.H.

Z & Member

Lk i
ITRELL:

Ms Margaret WONG
Z & Member

1

ERRELE
Mr. YIP Kin-man, Raymond

Z & Member
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TEReLEeET/ M
HZE2007F3A31H

Membership & Terms of Reference of the Committees of the

Equal Opportunities Commission
as at 31.3.2007

P8 N B RS E

TR BERHE Administration and Finance Committee IESHEHRESER A Community Participation and Publicity
RE Membership K& Committee
1. BEEL+ (BEA) 1. Ms CHOI Wai-kam, Virginia (Convenor) 1. BBKEEE (BEAN) Membership
2. EBRRLE (BIBEAN) 2. Mr. LIU Luk-por, Desmond (Deputy Convenor) 2. WEHE (RBEA) 1. Dr. LO Wing-lok, J.P. (Convenorn)
3. EEAEL 3. Dr. CHENG Kwok-kit, Edwin 3. WEAEL 2. Mr. Saeed UDDIN, M.H. (Deputy Convenor)
4. %Eéy%%é 4. The Hon TAM Heung-man, Mandy 4. ﬁﬂiﬁgﬂﬁ 3. Dr. CHENG Kwok-kit, Edwin
5. TREELL 5. Ms Margaret WONG 5 RERMLZL 4. Prof. Randy CHIU
5. Mrs. CHONG WONG Chor-sar, M.H.,J.P.
6. RRELE 6. Mrs. KOO CHEUNG Man-kok, Christi
. Mrs. an-kok, Christine
e 1Te"”_"|'_s . R'eferf;CZ ft A | Estimat f E dit f 7 EREE 7. MsM t WONG
. To revie e draft Annual Estimates o enditure o .
1. BRESENTENXBEDR : CV' wme val st xpenditu 6. EESLL MEEE) s Margare
o b s i 4 the Commission. o 8. Ms CHEUNG Kwan-fong (Co-opted Member)
2. ZRAMEZSSEINER - . . L 0. HMEALKL WBRES
2. To consider and approve donations to the Commission. . (5= ) 9. Mr. CHONG Chan-yau (Co-opted Member)
3. BRESBNEERRIBREBHHREE - . EEB AL MEEE - Y .
3. To review the draft statements of accounts of the . EE (REERR) 10. Ms WONG Ka-ling (Co-opted Member)
4. BREZEESETHNFERSIR- Commission and the auditor's reports.
5. B (THZHESE) REBNEMERE - 4. To review the draft annual report on the activities of the A
& i =3 Commission . . ) Terms of Reference
6. MEEEERIENZERIBRNA URESR o o 1. BEDHTERSNERBENERG TER U 1. To advise on measures to foster community participation
B NMAFLEYE o 5 ;0 review . thed Memorandl;ljm ofdAdn:nll:trat:cve BHERRRAEE in promoting equal opportunities and eliminating
y " , . rrangements and any proposed amendments thereof. " . N - e npiminat
7. REBERAFARINERABBRAS)F g v prop 2. REBARIHAAL(OEEEREREEE discrimination.
Bk NESR B/ N R BBRE/NMAFE 6. Tcl) set up tender boards in re.lat.lon to matters connected BN TG TRER 2. Toadvise on measures for liaison with government bodies
IR o with the work. of the Commission and to approve such 3. BRERMOERE Y BALBET R ST ERE NS and non-government organizations including employment
recommendations as are made by these boards. - establishments and concern aroups
8. FERRALERERAFRER]MERAEK et mont boards in relation fo <taf emsloved BIER- groups.
; - . . To set up recruitment boards in relation to staff employe . _ N ) ; ;
AE)%F%&%J WEENSEELRE Directorate Pay Scal and Directorate (Loal) P 4 BIRESENSE TR R R A 3. To adVISfa on measures for deveIoE)!ng C(?rporate
_ J— S 5 (O] RESR A on Lirectorate Fay scale an irectorate (Legal) Pay - partnership in promoting equal opportunities policy.
9. Bl (THZHHESH) ANESF TIFEREIRERE - Scale and to approve such recommendations as are TER. 4 Toadu o stronath ity and med
. ooy | o - pu . To advise on measures to strengthen publicity and media
10. RESREERMATIRHRE - made by these boards. 5. BMESEH LR(1): (2) () EFRDNTH . > o sengen prbiely
To decide on matters related to further employment or RS relations of the Gommission.
T = o 8. o \ o
1. BB ERRNESRITHEE terminati L . 5. To receive reports on actions taken by the EOC office in
. . ermination of service in relation to staff employed on 6. 1RER (MEBIBIRIER) F65(1)ERE BERIE
12. REBHE EHIBEZESHLENEER Directorate Pay Scale and Directorate (Legal) Pay Scale. ' T_'E;I\BU:‘EEH}E B 1T ’“::E:%ﬁz* pursuance of (1), (2), (3) and (4) above.
’%‘E&Wtﬂm'&(’ - e " ) B 6. To consider and approve assistance (financial or
9. To approve reports for quarterly reviews under the SEE] ' h ) of th d K b h ¢
- . therwise) of the undertaking by other persons of any
Memorandum of Administrative Arrangements. e = a2 ©
7. ERARHZESTHRORE REAZSSEEAE research or educational activities in accordance with
10. To make recommendations to the Commission in respect e section 65(1) of the SDO
of the appointment of an auditor.
7. To monitor community response to the Commission’s

90

1.

12.

To keep the staffing and administrative policies of the
Commission under review.

To advise and to approve recommendations in relation to
the leasing, renewal or acquisition of the Commission’s
office accommodation.

work and make recommendations to the Commission on
the way forward.
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HEABMTERERSSRE (MBI IRG) 5
881k » (TRIRIBLARMRAI) EE85MF I (REER LR RIF
BIl) 35661KT LR BMELER

EWAERIEME R TIRIE (MEBISREH) 28405
CRIBORIED) B0M R (REER LSRR
HO2MEME TS MG E SR BERRAUS
BHRRABINERS DARTEREESR -
EMARIRIE (HRIREE) B (K
BEARRI) S580(4) 1R T (SREER BRI
5562(4) e R B B (AR et S IE 3R
FEFBERRILFENR RS  LAETE
HEESE-
EUAREERIRIE (HEBIEREH) Boaks -
CRBRBOREBI) S804 (REER (BRI
SE62RIBHAY - (B RAEBRE BB FER
By o
ZHEARYE (ISR 501 - (BRI
) 2881 (1)1 R CREERIRLERMRB) 2563(1) 5 E
SRRSO BBIR RIS DR BEAR - 1A
L BIEEE R -
ERTEHEZESABETIXBENAEHE
RAEFTHEE R -

Legal and Complaints Committee

Membership

1.

® N o o s N

Mr. TANG Yee-bong, Raymond (Convenor)

Mr. YIP Kin-man, Raymond (Deputy Convenor)
Dr. CHENG Kwok-kit, Edwin

Ms LAM Kam-yi

Mr. LIU Luk-por, Desmond

Dr. LO Wing-lok, J.P.

The Hon TAM Heung-man, Mandy

Mr. Saeed UDDIN, M.H.

Terms of Reference

1.

To recommend to the EOC rules to be made under section
88 of SDO, section 85 of DDO and section 66 of FSDO.

To receive reports on the assistance by way of conciliation
provided by conciliators to persons lodging complaints
in writing with the EOC pursuant to section 84 of SDO,
section 80 of DDO and section 62 of the FSDO and to
keep the EOC informed accordingly.

To receive reports on the decisions made by the
Chairperson and the Director (Operations) pursuant to
section 84(4) of SDO, section 80(4) of DDO and section
62(4) of the FSDO, not to conduct or to discontinue an
investigation into an act the subject of a complaint and to
keep the EOC informed accordingly.

To receive reports from conciliators in respect of cases
where there has not been a settlement of the matter to
which an act the subject of a complaint lodged pursuant
to section 84 of SDO, section 80 of DDO and section 62
of the FSDO relates.

To consider applications made under section 85(1) of
SDO, section 81(1) of DDO and section 63(1) of the FSDO
for assistance other than by way of conciliation and to
grant such applications, including such assistance, as it
thinks fit.

To advise the EOC on terms of reference, or revised terms
of reference, to conduct a formal investigation.

10.
1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

ZAEETHFNME BHEFEEE S5ETEES
FrRENEXAENRELE AMESSFH
EHEAAEEE TR PNANERRSE  WRREE
aefE

HEBETEARE LIS ERRBEERERE
EEFER AR TEHERESFER-
PEHBTEN QFERERESFER-
ENAEBTHTRANNERE LA TEREERS
ERTETITEANSBFEER

XAE-

IRTEE (HEBIEARIRS]) S8 URFTIERIIFBAIELAR
HMEERE - CRRBGRIRD]) F77IRFIIERIFERIS
17 BEHPER (KEBLIZRRG]) SE591%FE
AR B R R BR BT RE 1T

DRIRYE CHERIBARIRA) 55821% » (REREAR K
BIl) B87815k K (REERI L EARRAH]) 56015 - TR E H
B (MBI ARIRAI) 5843 443h451% ~ RRIRAR
1RPBI) 5542 43 > 44K 45K (K BERL B RIRBG])
5831 32 BMRMER R BB EREREF

DRIRIE CHEBIBRIRA) SE66fk - TRRERIR
Bil) 26315 K (RERALIIRIRH]) E4515% B
CHEBIBARIRDL) BizR5 CGRARBARRA) Mizk2:
35K (RER I RRG)) MiR2 RIEEFRER
B ERERSSRIBITMRNER -
2 BIRIE CHERIEARIRG]) 5564 (1)(e)fF » (FRIRIR
BRIRB) £62(1) ()RR (RER LRSI 5
A4(1)(d)fek - BEd CHEBIR RIS ~ CRIRIRIRAF
P R AR BRG] B TR REEH
B MFPERERESRBITIRGINES -

REBEHE

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

To appoint a Task Group, headed by Chairperson, to have
daily conduct of formal investigation and to keep EOC
informed accordingly.

To receive regular reports from a formal investigation
Task Group and to make recommendations accordingly.

To make preliminary findings in a formal investigation and
prepare a report of such for the consideration of the EOC,
including making recommendations to the EOC.

To make recommendations to the EOC in respect of the
issue of enforcement notices.

To receive reports on compliance with enforcement
notices and recommend to the EOC whether a formal
investigation should be conducted in the event of non-
compliance.

To decide on actions to be taken in respect of persistent
discrimination or sexual harassment under section 81 of
SDO, in respect of persistent discrimination, harassment
or vilification under section 77 of DDO and in respect of
persistent discrimination under section 59 of FSDO.

To decide on the proceedings to be brought in respect of
a contravention of sections 43, 44 or 45 of SDO, sections
42, 43, 44 or 45 of DDO and sections 31, 32 and 33 of
FSDO, pursuant to section 82 of SDO, section 78 of DDO
and section 60 of FSDO respectively.

To keep under review Schedule 5 of SDO, Schedules
2, 3 and 5 of DDO and Schedule 2 of FSDO and when
necessary, recommend to the EOC proposals for
amending the schedules, in accordance with section
66 of SDO, section 63 of DDO and section 45 of FSDO
respectively.

To keep under review the working of SDO, DDO and FSDO
and when necessary, recommend to the EOC proposals
for amending the Ordinances in accordance with section
64(1)(e) of SDO, section 62(1)(e) of DDO and section
44(1)(d) of FSDO.

93



94

Rz 2
Appendix 2

LRHEFRARERNE
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© ® N o o A w N

=

E

HERBHR (A&A)
BRXHzt (BIBEA)
gEEELt

mERELT

BKBEEE

ERRAE

PREEIZEL (WIERES)
PREZLZ L (BEES)

e E

1. REEEYHRHIEINBRETLARABRTRIEE
TR

2. EZEECHRYNEFSE N FRNEBBRME
ZEENBMENE-

3. IR CHEBIBARIRAD) E65(1)IRRE  ERERAE
EENERBE T RN E SR -

4. BHZEENBREBARUBNMEITINET
EENIERS -

5. BHZEESEERNRTETHNARBEBNAETTE

MTEERRS -

Public Education and Research Committee

Membership
1. Prof. Randy CHIU (Convenor)

2. Mrs. KOO CHEUNG Man-kok, Christine
(Deputy Convenor)

Ms CHOI Wai-kam, Virginia

Dr. LAW Koon-chui, Agnes, J.P.

Dr. LO Wing-lok, J.P.

Saeed UDDIN, M.H.

Mr. YIP Kin-man, Raymond

Dr. CHAN Kui-pui (Co-opted Member)

Ms CHAN Mei-kit, Maggie (Co-opted Member)

© © N o 0o &~ @

Terms of Reference
1. To advise on measures to be taken in conducting public
education on issues of concern to the Commission.

2. To consider and approve training modules of the
Commission within the budgetary confines as
determined by the Commission from time to time.

3. Toconsiderandapprovethe undertaking of commissioned
research and educational activities in accordance with
section 65(1) of the SDO.

4. To receive reports from the EOC office on the
commissioning of projects in public education and
research.

5. To receive progress reports on public education
and research undertaken or commissioned by the
Commission.

[V EE M-S TR B
VTEHEMeLTEDY

HZE2007F3A31H

fI8% 3 Appendix 3

MR EIRE

Organizational Structure of the Equal Opportunities Commission

as at 31.3.2007

ZE & Chairperson
I
RFEHH ERRER BB R ATHR ‘ ‘
e ARRES M BB EMMIEIAE BERFRE
Operations Division Legal _SQFVICS Planning & e e
Director Division Administration - . .
Chief Legal Counsel Division Corporate Communications Policy & Research Unit
Director & Training Unit Head
Head
BT ERETE |
2 Chief Equal |
Opportunities Officers | | ‘
SR TEREEE  SRAEEEE 2GR EE IDBHBEAEE  18ABER

5 Senior Equal 3 Legal Counsels

2 Senior Training

3 Senior Corporate

IR EE

Opportunities Officers Officers Communications 1 Senior Policy &
| Officers Research Officer
5??@%@%& 1BER R EF
qua 1 Policy &
Opportunities Officers Researoc;-]c}(l)fﬁcer
cymTsmgry  JNREE 19l WIS i
6 Assistant Equal 2 Assistant 1 Training Officer 2 Corporate 1 Research
Opportunities Officers ~ Legal Counsels Communications Associate
Officers
RE - TRRASZHE REXAR a5t BB A HITRE
Planning, Administration Language Section Accounting Section IT Section Compliance
& Personnel Section
TR TERSERE 1EMEXEE 1&5HRD 1EMEHREE 12MTEREEE
1 Senior Equal 1 Senior Language 1 Accountant 1 Information (BITHE)
Opportunities Officer Officer Technology 1 Senior Equal
Officer Opportunities Officer
‘ (Compliance)
1 FEHEER 1B EE 1= EE 2BNIRE B EE
1 Equal Opportunities 1 Language Officer 1 Accounting 2 Assistant
Officer Officer [ Information
Technology Officers

1 BEHBBON (FEEER) -

BMEMXE R EREA

31 Other Secretarial and

Supporting Staff

Notes:

1 Total number of posts under establishment is 80(excluding EOC Chairperson).
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RS

Applications for legal Assistance

FEHeREensRERE M
#ZE200743A31H
Management Team of the Equal Opportunities Commission

96

as at 31.3.2007

B Chairperson SEFEHEERIRFERERIDBRHA L EREEH The EOC is empowered to grant legal assistance to any
EPERFE TANG Yee-bong, Raymond SEEFD S EHIRF ISR TGRSR person Icons:d:ring tak::g legal proc:edri]ng: i: res:ect of
e s a complaint lodged, and in respect of which there has not
B < 7£2006/076F [ PHERERIR 7345 AR - Hof P 9 o resp
BE(RBRITH) Director (Planning & Administration) s - R been any settlement. During 2006/07, the EOC processed 34
BZEE CHAN Yick-man. Michael RBRAAIE2005/06 FEWE) BIEARFEKEI26RH applications. 8 of these 34 applications were received in the
B oEEMREET FHEE4ARRFRE TR % period 2005/06, the rest (26) were received during 2006/07.
7 Iy NEE 7 pla x4 e i H i i .
BE (WHEE) Director {Operations) ERNERRETR BERFTRE MG T LEES ASS|stan(T,e was granted in 14 applications out of the 34. The
S1E3 LI Siu-kwai, Joseph R WSS ANRBEORY BTRERARE 907 asssance granied by e BI6 ey teke many forme,
chincludes legal advice e ’s lawyers, services for
SRR AR RN EREAR R oo 99 ATV sy e s e
) e R obtaining further information or evidence, or representation in
EREE Chief Legal Counsel KT -OFHERBEREGIGINERRTEHFOT: legal proceedings by the EOC’s lawyers, or by barristers in
BHE POON Lik-hang, Herman private practice briefed by the EOC. A general breakdown of
the numbers by general type of applications is as below:
BERAREE Head, Policy & Research
REYT CHU Chung-man, Ferrick
Z@EH
EHRT TEST (BLZE2006/07E)
BIBEMRIENEE Head, Corporate Communications and Training R HEWE Under Consideration
B8R LIU Jia-shin, Betty [EES Assistance Assistance (as at the end of
Cases Granted Not Granted 2006/07)
RRERSEE (EEHE) 4 9 1
Disability discrimination or harassment (employment)
TR IR Sk BRIE (HAhERS iRt E MR ARE) 3 2 0
Disability discrimination or harassment
(other fields e.g. provision of goods and services)
MR RHERE (EESE) 5 5 2
Sex discrimination or harassment (employment)
MHRIIR SRR (HihEE - mRME R KRS 1 0 0
Sex discrimination or harassment
(other fields, e.g. provision of goods and services)
RERVIER (BIEZE) 1 0 1
Family status discrimination (employment)
FEER IR (B &8s - iRt 8 @ K R TE) 0 0 0
Family status discrimination
(other fields, e.g. provision of goods and services)
e (34) 14 16 4
Total
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AR mHESR
legally Assisted Cases

#£2006/074 & - AT 6B {E R B FERFIERSFAMS A
BER(B23E2006/07F s A BT B AR I BIAVES) |

[FES
Cases

During 2006/07, the following 6 cases (which include cases
granted legal assistance before and during 2006/07) were
resolved without commencing legal proceedings:

ER

Qutcome

FRIRISAR (168 PR & h /DN i)

Disability discrimination (use of fitness centre facilities)

FHELSE-SMRIER IRETE TR -
Commission withdrew assistance in light of further examination of
evidence.

B IR SR AVR R

Disability discrimination in employment

THEKE—SHRFRE  RETG T EERE -
Commission withdrew assistance in light of further examination of
evidence.

& BRI R R RN ERER
Disability discrimination in provision of goods,
services & facilities

FHEKE-SHREBRE  RETGE TEERE
Commission withdrew assistance in light of further examination of
evidence.

BB RER IR

Family status discrimination in employment

BHIERNE  RRABRE

Parties settled on confidential terms.

B R KRR AR ERRR
Disability discrimination in provision of goods,
services & facilities

RBEAREERETE
The Applicant withdrew.

HERE

Sexual Harassment

BHERNE  RRABRE -

Parties settled on confidential terms.

Ltoh > F£2006/07FE  FEEREE T BIMIRERE
ESURESEEHNER SEERBRANERE
o HE2006/07FEEERE BARBEREMAERRERF -

In addition, in 2006/07, the EOC handled 11 other cases
in which legal assistance was granted before and during
2006/07, which were still being handled and, as at the end of
2006/07, no court proceedings had been commenced.

f98% 7 Appendix 7

FEEISA

Court Cases

F£2006/07F E A1 C & FHE 1 B R FARAN SR

[EES
Cases

EOC assisted court cases which were commenced before
2006/07:

P
Status

KRR BN (BRI R TER R E)
Family status discrimination (overtime work requirement and
termination of employment)

E1E2006/07FEAER AL - RFDIEREF o
Ongoing as at the end of 2006/07

BRI (FR1E) EHERMNE RRABRRE
Disability discrimination (termination of employment) Parties settled on confidential terms
HERIB (B 18) BHERMER  RRABRE

Sexual harassment (termination of employment)

Parties settled on confidential terms

Leoh - BE—RM2006/07F E Al CAF H FIRAYE 4
2006/07F EEA BRI BB EEITHRA

F£2006/07FE & FHE 15 B R FIEREARIRA

In addition, for 1 case in which judgment was given before
2006/07, there were further proceedings relating to costs
during 2006/07.

EOC assisted court cases which were commenced during
2006/07:

[EES &

Cases Status

HRE EHERNR RRABRE

Sexual harassment Parties settled on confidential terms.
1RR2ER BHERR RRABRE °

Pregnancy discrimination

Parties settled on confidential terms.

TEIBE RS IR IR IR (PR 35 A BUB RS 1R AR
Disability discrimination in employment
(dismissal while the Applicant is on sick leave)

B1E2006/07FE AR B LE - RFDIEEIEF o
Ongoing as at the end of 2006/07.

BREREFPRENEABE)
Disability discrimination
(accessibility to residential premises)

E1E2006/07FEHER AL - RFDIEREF o
Ongoing as at the end of 2006/07.

SRR (R 1E) B 1E2006/07TFEHER B L RUEDEREFR -
Disability discrimination (dismissal) Ongoing as at the end of 2006/07.
TRIRIRAR (BRI TRR T 4 R 1) H1E2006/07FE#RB L REDEREF -

Disability discrimination
(termination of employment due to disability)

Ongoing as at the end of 2006/07.

BRI RIS

Disability discrimination in employment

E1E2006/07FEHER AL RFDIEREF o
Ongoing as at the end of 2006/07.

ERBEREFRERNHABE)

Disability discrimination (accessibility to residential premises)

B 1L2006/07FEERA L REDIEREF -
Ongoing as at the end of 2006/07.
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TER I B R AN BT AR

List of Organizations Funded under the Community Participation

Funding Programme
2006/2007

HEaTE

BImEZMRNHE
BRLEGS

BRER
BRTEEEHSFEERSM
EEHBTE

BIBHEES
EERRTAS

Bk
HEHERERITERTS
EEHEBEREZ2LEECHENMERENE O
FEE

KEE EZERATIRAPL
B NER R AFIERA O

RS

RS
BEEETRREL2HL
HEEREF L
EBEBEHHBHEEHRE

BRENSEEERADOREER R ERPL
BBELAEDHBELEESRBH O
BREBHLEFEWRERSTEREE
EEHHEFSEEDL
EENAHPLERS

EENEE R

EERIEREER

ERRBYEBRATE

BREREFHE

BRRPHALHS

BBBLHLHE
BRESABMELAEHDL
REGRERETL

BRERIHE

BEWmARITAE
BRELSHELETIFHO
BREAEFHLUAL)BFLFHEERBE PO
ERERSUEBEENR

Organization

Association Concerning Sexual Violence Against Women
Association of Women with Disabilities Hong Kong
Bishop Ford Memorial School

Chinese YMCA of HK Lam Tin Centre

Christian Action

CTU Education Foundation

Disabled Volunteer Organization

Drama Fire

ELCHK Kwai Shing Hostel

ELCHK Sheen Hok Charitable Foundation Kwan Shon Hing Yu Chui
Neighbourhood Elderly Centre

FM Theatre Power

Fu Hong Society Sheung Li Uk Adult Training Centre
Fu Hong Society Shun Lee Adult Training Centre
Healing Musical Club

Heep Hong Society

Heep Hong Society Mary Wong Centre

Heep Hong Society Wan Tsui Centre

HHCKLA Buddhist Ching Kok Secondary School

HKSKH Lady MacLehose Centre Family Activity and
Resource Centre

HKSKH Shatin Children & Youth Integrated Service Centre
HKYWCA Butterfly Bay Integrated Social Service Centre
Hong Chi Fanling Integrated Rehabilitation Complex
Hong Chi Lei Muk Shue Centre cum Hostel

Hong Chi Pinehill No.2 School

Hong Chi Winifred Mary Cheung Morninghope School
Hong Kong Domestic Workers General Union

Hong Kong Federation of Handicapped Youth

Hong Kong Federation of the Blind

Hong Kong Federation of Women’s Centres

Hong Kong Lutheran Centre for the Blind

Hong Kong Lutheran Centre for the Disabled

Hong Kong PHAB Association

BRBRRETHE
BEBEFER
BEEBHLEFE
EEERZEAGUSRELFHO
ERERESHRERO
ERBRBABRRRREP L
FRERBZX
MRERECX
BRTREMGS

e
BEMAEEDHAETE
BEMREELERBHL

A RBENERREFH O
BLOERBRHBEDL
ERERGRSEGSEEY
BROEBHESERPO
BHBEE
BEHBSBEFS LTV FESRB L
B FEERFSEERE
BREEHEERTSERES
EMERZE
RE=-GESSABEGFSRBHL
(OB EEMPE
BEAEEELEREE

BEERZREDL
ik

Hong Kong PHAB Martial Art Association
Hong Kong Playground Association Choi Ha C&Y Centre

Hong Kong Sheng Kung Hui Ma On Shan (North) Children and
Youth Integrated Service Centre

Hong Kong Society for Rehabilitation Community
Rehabilitation Network

Hong Kong Women Workers’ Association

Hong Kong Youth Institute

Hong Kong YWCA

Hong Kong-Macao Conference of Seventh-day Adventists

New Life Psychiatric Rehabilitation Association —
New Life Training Centre

Patient Resource and Social Centre, Kwai Chung Hospital
Richmond Fellowship of Hong Kong — Wan Tsui House
Richmond Fellowship of Hong Kong — Tsui Wah House

Society for Community Organization

Society for the Study of Sexualities & Sex-Pol

Stewards Life Education Project

Stewards School Social Work Student Service Centre

Tai Hang Residents’ Welfare Association Tai Hang Youth Centre
Teen AIDS

The Hong Kong Down Syndrome Association The Art Link

The Mental Health Association of Hong Kong -
Kwun Tong Amity Centre

The Momentum Academy

The Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council -TPIS

The Salvation Army Heng On Integrated Service for Rehabilitation
The Spastics Association of Hong Kong

Tuen Mun District Women’s Association

TWGHSs Tai Kok Tsui Integrated Services Centre

Yan Chai Hospital Wong Wha San Secondary School

Yang Memorial Methodist Social Service

Yau On Lutheran Centre for the Elderly

Yin Shes
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TEREBH

Our Partners in Equal Opportunities

2006/2007

HEEE
BRENE
EERZERINE
&ZFmAR Career Times
HERREABES
BRPELNS
HEREE
EEHBTE
DNmbHE
ZENRE

BrER (REHUBER)
RYREEEE

BERARERNRE REEIREFNR)

JERE
EENBEHE
BES
REEHA

HR Magazine

EX-
BRTREERABTE
fARHE
BREURESS
Hong Kong Artware
EBEZERE
BRRPABES
ERTEREEHS
BBERGSLERS
BRXEFOREEEHS
BRBEXHE
BREEEES
BERANEREEZS
BREEMBE
ERHUELEMKR
BRESE
BERES

Organization

Amity Mutual Support Society

Association Concerning Sexual Violence Against Women
Career Times

China Disabled Persons’ Federation

Chinese General Chamber of Commerce

Chinese Manufacturers’ Association

Christian Action

Community Business

Easy-Access Travel

Education and Manpower Bureau (renamed as Education Bureau)
Food and Environmental Hygiene Department

Health, Welfare and Food Bureau (renamed as Labour and
Welfare Bureau)

Harmony House

Haven of Hope Christian Service

Heep Hong Society

Home Affairs Bureau

HR Magazine

Hong Chi Association

HKWMA Chu Shek Lun Secondary School

Ho Tung Secondary School

Hong Kong AIDS Foundation

Hong Kong Artware

Hong Kong Baptist University

Hong Kong Blind Union

Hong Kong Council of Social Service

Hong Kong Down Syndrome Association

Hong Kong Family Link Health Advocacy Association
Hong Kong Hotel Association

Hong Kong Housing Authority

Hong Kong Institute of Human Resource Management
Hong Kong Institute of Architects

Hong Kong Institute of Education

Hong Kong Jockey Club

EREEHEERS
EBATEEHE
BBERKR
BBEABES
EREERS
BEBRHBEERIHS
BRSHRRES
ARG
BiREER
IBMAE&EEERAR
I-learner

B EREEHES
FFEITEMT
RARERBIE
BEER ABEHE
TEELAF
BiEEYHE
BEBLEFLESY
Ik
REERELPE
EEBRRARE

BRETE RSEHEE BRI R AE

RRBERETER
BERERBHE
5RER
ALARHHL

ERERBSEFRRHERE

BERERHE
HBERRE
BRBEREHE
ESRARK
BEAFEEER AR
BRTREAGS
FAER IR

Hong Kong Lutheran Church

Hong Kong Management Association

Hong Kong People Management Association

Hong Kong Rehabilitation Alliance

Hong Kong Society for the Blind

Hong Kong Scouts’ Association

Hong Kong Association for Specific Learning Disabilities
Hong Kong Special Olympics

Ho Yu College

Hospital Authority

IBM Hong Kong

I-learner

International Employment Relations Association
Johnson Stokes & Master

Jumbo Kids Theatre

Korean Society for Rehabilitation of Persons with Disabilities
Kowloon Motor Bus

Kwun Tong Government Secondary School

Mental Health Association of Hong Kong

Labour Department

Lui Cheung Kwong Lutheran College

Open University of Hong Kong

Oslo University China Programme and Peking University
Po Leung Kuk Law’s Foundation School

Quality Tourism Service Association

Radio Television Hong Kong

Red Ribbon Centre

RehabAid Society Environmental Advisory Services
RehabAid Society

Rehab Advisory Committee

Rehabilitation Alliance Hong Kong

Retina Hong Kong

Sing Tao Daily

SKH Lady MacLehose Centre
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BRI ERRE

I A B

BRBRNAZ

T

EBETARE

RE=GREFSSEEDL

BB FiHE

RE(EE

BRRE

BERMLE

RUEHKEEE

EERFAR FLFMRBNEZESM

BB SE (BB BRI BHED)

- RERERE (EEAEMNER)
-REBLL (BREERKBHEER)

-SBEBEEE (BA)
-REREE BARBLREFOVED)
-MBHELE (RXEER)

-RYWEL ESFTEREEREEA T IHERER)

-BERELL (BEBERMEMAPARITHAE)

-HEBEE (BITESSRIMARER)

-EREAE L (ESRITE(EB)BRATITHAE)
BHEALT (BEFER)
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Society for Community Organization

South China Morning Post

The Boys’ and Girls’ Clubs Association of Hong Kong
The Consulate General of Sweden

The Chinese University of Hong Kong

The Kids on the Block

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University

TWGHSs Jockey Club Rehabilitation Complex

The Outstanding Young Persons’ Association

The Swedish Institute

The University of Hong Kong

Unison Hong Kong

Women’s Commission

Mentors of the “Career Challenge” Youth Mentorship Programme

—Mr. Francis Chau (First Male Home Economics Teacher in
Hong Kong)

—Mr. Cheung Kin-ting (Actor/Director/Writer)
—Ms. Smile Cheung (Radio Host of Current Affairs Programme)
—Mr. Gill Mohindepaul Singh (Artiste)

—Mr. Lai Wai-lun (Supervisor, Caritas Personal Growth Centre
for Men)

—Mr. Lam Chiu-ying (Director, Hong Kong Observatory)

—Ms. Christine Leung (Positive Life Ambassador/ Consultant of
Direction Association for the Handicapped)

—Ms. Christine Loh (Founder and Chief Executive Officer,
Civic Exchange)

—Mr. Chung To (Founder and Chairperson, Chi Heng
Foundation)

—Dr. Winnie Tang (Chief Executive Officer, ESRI China
(Hong Kong) Limited)

—Ms. Barbara Wong (Film Director)
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Networking programme in China
January 2007

BREGLHEE
MBI TR AR H 0

SHTHELHS

ErREHEMS

T TR BRI BRAE 3B

ER A RN NIE S AP B A B R 3R
FEIR
RYTRLZRETEZESERLE
RTmELHaE

FILRBH TR

EEAREHTHR

LIRS

L R BB 2 B B AT R
EFAERMNREZRE IR AEZHREP O
ERRRERRARE
EFESEMERREHS
EHEGRLHEE
EMEERRENRS

i3

Guangdong Women'’s Federation

Guangzhou Pearl River Workers’ Service Centre

Jinghong Women’s Federation

Jinuo Tribal Village at Xishuangbanna Prefecture, Yunnan
Migrant Workers Documentation Centre

Old Bulang Tribal Village at Xishuangbanna Prefecture, Yunnan
Project Happiness

Shenzhen Women & Children Committee Office

Shenzhen Women'’s Federation

Social Work Department, Sun Yat-sen (Zhong Shan) University
Social Work Department, Yunnan University

The Chinese Working Women Network

Women & Gender Research Centre, Zhong Shan University

Xishuangbanna Prefecture Women & Children Psychological &
Legal Advisory Service Centre, Yunnan

Yunnan Health & Development Research Association
Yunnan Participatory Research and Action Network
Yunnan Provincial Women’s Federation

Yunnan Reproductive Health Research Association
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HAPIR#GE Our Pledge

BMABBRMERFELE URBREENEESR D We pledge to serve the community to the best of our abilities.
We are committed to providing a courteous, helpful and
efficient service. The service standard and the performance
target we aim to achieve are as follows:

B BRI RER ISR T

ZEEf Enquiry

ERLRFERNEBEFTENR

Answer telephone enquiries during office hours
EREINBESHNVAL

Interview a walk-in enquirer at EOC office
EEBENERER

Reply to written enquiries on simple issues
EEEMNERENR

Reply to written enquiries on complex issues

#&3F Complaint

HEMBRFRFREREITE

Initiate action on a written complaint

RENRY  EREERBRFHAL

Interview a prospective complainant asking for an appointment
TEREERFER

Conclude a complaint case

;512138 Legal Assistance
EREE BB R B LEBERE

Make a decision and inform an applicant of the outcome of
application for legal assistance

AR E R E @ Public Education and Promotion

ZH BT SHERE R EGINEE

Meet requests for talks on equal opportunity issues and legislation
EETRUBSRXEEZRNEZESHY

Meet requests by mail or fax for EOC publications

BRiSIEAR

(EIRBEENE L)
Jilh g b Performance Target
Service Standard (% meeting standard)

SIS EE 95%
immediately

307 ER 95%
within 30 minutes

5{ET/ER R 95%
within 5 working days

14ETHERA 95%
within 14 working days

3ETEXRA

within 3 working days

SETERA
within 5 working days

SEERS
within 6 months

3MEA A

within 3 months

61E2HA

within 6 weeks

BMEIERA
within 3 working days






